
 

 

Meeting of:  COMMON COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF STOUGHTON 

Date/Time:  Tuesday, July 10, 2018 @ 7:00 p.m. 

Location:  Council Chambers (2nd Floor of Public Safety Building) 

   321 South Fourth Street, Stoughton, Wisconsin 

Members: Mayor Tim Swadley, Matt Bartlett, Sid Boersma, Phil Caravello, Denise 

Duranczyk, Regina Hirsch, Greg Jenson, Kathleen Johnson,  Tom Majewski, 

Pat O’Connor, Lisa Reeves, Timothy Riley and Nicole Wiessinger 

ATTENTION COUNCIL MEMBERS: TWO-THIRDS OF MEMBERS NEEDED FOR A QUORUM 

(EIGHT). The Council may only conduct business when a quorum is present. If you are unable to attend 

the meeting, please notify the City Clerk’s office via telephone (608)873-6677 or via email 

hlicht@ci.stoughton.wi.us  

 

CALL TO ORDER 

 

1.  Roll Call, Communications, and Presentations:  

 Stormwater Quality Management Plan Presentation  

 Kettle Park West Phase 2 Concept Presentation- (Following the presentation the Common 

Council may have an opportunity to ask questions or offer feedback.) 

 

2.  Minutes and Reports:  

A.  Police and Fire Commission (4/9/2018), (4/30/2018), Finance Committee (6/12/2018), 

Public Safety Committee (5/23/2018)  

3. Public Comment Period:  

 

 

4. CONSENT AGENDA 

A. June 26, 2018 Council Minutes 

B.  R-125-2018 – Resolution Authorizing and directing the proper city official(s) to issue 

Operator Licenses to various applicants. 

 

OLD BUSINESS 

 

   

  

NEW BUSINESS 

 

5. R-126-2018-Authorizing and directing the proper city official(s) to approve a Temporary Class 

“B”/Class “B” Retailer’s License and Special Event License to the Stoughton Chamber of 

Commerce for the Coffee Break Festival (Public Safety Committee approved 4-0 on June 27, 

2018)  

 

6. R-127-2018- Authorizing and directing the proper City official (s) to issue an Operator License 

to Ryan L Schultz (Public Safety Committee approved 3-1 on June 27, 2018)  

 

OFFICIAL NOTICE AND AGENDA-AMENDED 
Notice is hereby given that Common Council of the City of Stoughton, Wisconsin, will hold a 

regular or special meeting as indicated on the date and at the time and location given below. 

  

 

mailto:hlicht@ci.stoughton.wi.us


 

 

 

7. R-128-2018-Authorizing and directing the proper City official (s) to issue an Operator License 

to Danielle Boushea (Public Safety Committee denied 4-0 on June 27, 2018)  

 

8. R-129-2018- Authorizing and directing the proper City official(s) to approve the liquor license 

renewal for Dhwani Lodging, LLC DBA Brickhouse (Public Safety Committee approved 4-0 on 

June 27, 2018)  

 

9. R-130-2018- Resolution authorizing and directing the proper City official(s) to approve and 

restructure the Finance Department combining the City and Utilities finance departments into 

one centralized department implementing the approved attached organizational chart (Personnel 

approved 4-0 on July 2, 2018. Finance meets July 10, 2018.)  

 

10. R-131-2018- Authorizing and directing the proper City official(s) to approve the newly created 

Finance Director/Comptroller position description and grade level (Personnel approved 4-0 on 

July 2, 2018. Finance meets July 10, 2018.)  

 

11. R-132-2018- Authorizing and directing the proper City official(s) to approve the Assistant 

Finance Director/City Treasurer position description with a grade level of 17 and pay rate of 

$40.00 per hour (Personnel approved 4-0 on July 2, 2018. Finance meets July 10, 2018)  

 

12. R-133-2018- Authorizing and directing the proper city official(s) to approve the promotion of 

Jamin Friedl to the newly approved position of Director of Finance /Comptroller at grade level 

21 and with the recommended pay rate (Personnel approved 4-0 on July 2, 2018. Finance meets 

July 10, 2018)   *** 

*** The Common Council may convene in closed session per State Statute 19.85(1) 

(c) for the purposes of considering employment, promotion, compensation, or 

performance evaluation data of any public employee over which the governmental 

body has jurisdiction or exercises responsibility.*** 

 

13. R-134-2018-Authoizing the proper City official(s) to contract outside building inspection 

services for approximately 8 weeks (Finance approved 4-0 on June 26, 2018)  

 

14. Discussion regarding Lifting the Council imposed moratorium on the Kittelson building located 

at 315 E.  Main Street (Presented by Alder Boersma)  

 

 ADJOURNMENT 

Upon reasonable notice, efforts will be made to accommodate the needs of disabled individuals through appropriate 

aids and services. For information or to request such assistance, please call the City Hall at (608) 873-6677.By: 

Mayor Tim Swadley, Council President Tom Majewski  

 





 


 


Meeting of:  COMMON COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF STOUGHTON 


Date/Time:  Tuesday, July 10, 2018 @ 7:00 p.m. 


Location:  Council Chambers (2nd Floor of Public Safety Building) 


   321 South Fourth Street, Stoughton, Wisconsin 


Members: Mayor Tim Swadley, Matt Bartlett, Sid Boersma, Phil Caravello, Denise 


Duranczyk, Regina Hirsch, Greg Jenson, Kathleen Johnson,  Tom Majewski, 


Pat O’Connor, Lisa Reeves, Timothy Riley and Nicole Wiessinger 


ATTENTION COUNCIL MEMBERS: TWO-THIRDS OF MEMBERS NEEDED FOR A QUORUM 


(EIGHT). The Council may only conduct business when a quorum is present. If you are unable to attend 


the meeting, please notify the City Clerk’s office via telephone (608)873-6677 or via email 


hlicht@ci.stoughton.wi.us  


 


CALL TO ORDER 


 


1.  Roll Call, Communications, and Presentations:  


 Stormwater Quality Management Plan Presentation  


 Kettle Park West Phase 2 Concept Presentation- (Following the presentation the Common 


Council may have an opportunity to ask questions or offer feedback.) 


 


2.  Minutes and Reports:  


A.  Police and Fire Commission (4/9/2018), (4/30/2018), Finance Committee (6/12/2018), 


Public Safety Committee (5/23/2018)  


3. Public Comment Period:  


 


 


4. CONSENT AGENDA 


A. June 26, 2018 Council Minutes 


B.  R-125-2018 – Resolution Authorizing and directing the proper city official(s) to issue 


Operator Licenses to various applicants. 


 


OLD BUSINESS 


 


   


  


NEW BUSINESS 


 


5. R-126-2018-Authorizing and directing the proper city official(s) to approve a Temporary Class 


“B”/Class “B” Retailer’s License and Special Event License to the Stoughton Chamber of 


Commerce for the Coffee Break Festival (Public Safety Committee approved 4-0 on June 27, 


2018)  


 


6. R-127-2018- Authorizing and directing the proper City official (s) to issue an Operator License 


to Ryan L Schultz (Public Safety Committee approved 3-1 on June 27, 2018)  


 


OFFICIAL NOTICE AND AGENDA-AMENDED 
Notice is hereby given that Common Council of the City of Stoughton, Wisconsin, will hold a 


regular or special meeting as indicated on the date and at the time and location given below. 


  


 



mailto:hlicht@ci.stoughton.wi.us





 


 


 


7. R-128-2018-Authorizing and directing the proper City official (s) to issue an Operator License 


to Danielle Boushea (Public Safety Committee denied 4-0 on June 27, 2018)  


 


8. R-129-2018- Authorizing and directing the proper City official(s) to approve the liquor license 


renewal for Dhwani Lodging, LLC DBA Brickhouse (Public Safety Committee approved 4-0 on 


June 27, 2018)  


 


9. R-130-2018- Resolution authorizing and directing the proper City official(s) to approve and 


restructure the Finance Department combining the City and Utilities finance departments into 


one centralized department implementing the approved attached organizational chart (Personnel 


approved 4-0 on July 2, 2018. Finance meets July 10, 2018.)  


 


10. R-131-2018- Authorizing and directing the proper City official(s) to approve the newly created 


Finance Director/Comptroller position description and grade level (Personnel approved 4-0 on 


July 2, 2018. Finance meets July 10, 2018.)  


 


11. R-132-2018- Authorizing and directing the proper City official(s) to approve the Assistant 


Finance Director/City Treasurer position description with a grade level of 17 and pay rate of 


$40.00 per hour (Personnel approved 4-0 on July 2, 2018. Finance meets July 10, 2018)  


 


12. R-133-2018- Authorizing and directing the proper city official(s) to approve the promotion of 


Jamin Friedl to the newly approved position of Director of Finance /Comptroller at grade level 


21 and with the recommended pay rate (Personnel approved 4-0 on July 2, 2018. Finance meets 


July 10, 2018)   *** 


*** The Common Council may convene in closed session per State Statute 19.85(1) 


(c) for the purposes of considering employment, promotion, compensation, or 


performance evaluation data of any public employee over which the governmental 


body has jurisdiction or exercises responsibility.*** 


 


13. R-134-2018-Authoizing the proper City official(s) to contract outside building inspection 


services for approximately 8 weeks (Finance approved 4-0 on June 26, 2018)  


 


14. Discussion regarding Lifting the Council imposed moratorium on the Kittelson building located 


at 315 E.  Main Street (Presented by Alder Boersma)  


 


 ADJOURNMENT 


Upon reasonable notice, efforts will be made to accommodate the needs of disabled individuals through appropriate 


aids and services. For information or to request such assistance, please call the City Hall at (608) 873-6677.By: 


Mayor Tim Swadley, Council President Tom Majewski  








Excellence in Engineering Since 1946







Strand Associates, Inc.® (      )


City of Stoughton


Stormwater Quality Management Plan


June 2018 
(DRAFT)







Overview


• Introduction


• Current/Updated Stormwater Program


• Rock River TMDL


• Stormwater Quality Modeling 


• Alternatives Analysis
• BMPs in City


• Water Quality Trading


• Watershed Adaptive Management


• Stormwater Utility Rate Review and Update


• Recommendations







Introduction
• EPA and WDNR National/Wisconsin Pollutant Discharge Elimination 


System (NPDES/WPDES) Permitted Municipally Separate Storm Sewer 
Systems (MS4)


• WPDES Permit No. WI-S050075-2 (Effective-5/1/14; Expiration-4/30/19)


• City Stormwater Plans:  Original (2006);  Update (2010)


• MS4 and Rock River Basin TMDL Requirement:  


• Yahara River & Rock River are 303(d) listed impaired waters.


• Updated plan prepared to address changing requirements and existing 
conditions TSS & TP removals in the City


• A variety of compliance options were evaluated


• Stormwater Utility rates reviewed


MS4 Rock River TMDL


Reach TSS Reduction
(%)


TSS Reduction 
(%) TP Reduction (%)


66 20% 62% 54%


67 20% 40% 27%


68 20% 51% 65%


69 20% 53% 80%







Permit Condition


Public Education/Outreach


Public Involvement/Participation


Illicit Discharge Detection &
Elimination


Construction Site Pollutant Control 
(Erosion Control)


Post-Construction Stormwater 
Management


Pollution Prevention-Municipal 
Operations


Stormwater Quality Management


Storm Sewer System Map


Annual Report


MAMSWaP Meetings


U
pd


at
in


g 
Pr


og
ra


m
s 


Vi
a 


Ta
sk


 
O


rd
er


 1
6-


02


WPDES Permit-Required Stormwater Program







WI DNR Urban Nonpoint Source & Stormwater Grant


Project Cost State Share (46%) Local Share (54%)
$99,800 $45,908 $53,892







Current/Updated Stormwater Program
• Public Education/Outreach Involvement/Participation 


• Madison Area Municipal Storm Water Partnership (MAMSWaP)
• Illicit Discharge Detection and Elimination


• Annual inspection at outfalls (2 outfalls every 5 years)
• Construction Site Pollutant Control


• Ordinances/Admin
• Revisions necessary due to NR 151 updates


• Postconstruction Stormwater Management
• Ordinances/Admin
• Revisions necessary due to NR 151 updates
• Initiate program to require/gather maintenance agreements for private BMPs
• Initiate private BMPs maintenance program


• Pollution Prevention – Municipal Operations
• Maintenance of municipally-owned stormwater BMPs (dredging) program
• Track quantities of street sweeping, catch basin cleaning, deicer, leaf collection
• Stormwater Pollution Prevention Plan (SWPPP) at Public Works/Parks Department 


Building
• Stormwater Quality Management 


• WinSLAMM Modeling and Alternatives Analysis
• Storm Sewer System Map


• Update annually
• MS4 Report –March 31, Annually or Biennially (Based on Permit 


Requirement)







Rock River TMDL


Approved by EPA on Sept. 28, 2011







Stormwater Quality Modeling


Baseline Conditions/No Controls Existing Conditions/With Controls


Pollutant


MS4 Permit 
Required 


Reductions
Rock River TMDL 


Required Reductions


MS4 Modeled 
Existing Conditions 


Reduction (%)
TMDL Pollutant 


Reduction Gap (%)
City of Stoughton (WinSLAMM Version 10.2.1)


TSS 20%


Reach 66: 62%
Reach 67: 40%
Reach 68: 51%
Reach 69: 53%


Reach 66: 50.2%
Reach 67: 33.0%
Reach 68: 24.2%
Reach 69: 82.1%


Reach 66: 11.8%
Reach 67: 7.0%


Reach 68: 26.6%
Reach 69: -29.1%


TP NA


Reach 66: 54%
Reach 67: 27%
Reach 68: 65%
Reach 69: 80%


Reach 66: 49.6%
Reach 67: 27.7%
Reach 68: 21.2%
Reach 69: 57.6%


Reach 66: 4.4%
Reach 67: -0.7%
Reach 68: 43.8%
Reach 69: 22.4%







Stormwater Quality Modeling


Baseline Conditions/No Controls Existing Conditions/With Controls







Alternatives Analysis MS4 Must 1st Achieve The Following To 
Participate in Water Quality Trading and 
Yahara WINs Watershed Adaptive 
Management Programs


Water Quality Trading:  40% TSS Reduction 
in Each Reach 
Yahara WINs WAM:  40% TSS and 27% TP 
Reduction in Each Reach







BMPs in the City (Alternative #5-example)


Stoughton Trailers Dry to Wet Pond
• $288,465


Bjoin Park Wet Pond
• $564,745


Commerce Road Bio-Basin
• $237,085


Industrial Circle Wet Pond
• $577,875


Industrial Park South Bio-Swale to 
Wet Pond
• $367,527


Dunkirk Park Underground Wet Pond 
• $498,320







Water Quality Trading
• Other MS4s, Stoughton WWTP, & Private Point Dischargers


With Admin & Uncertainties Approx. $110/lb TP







• Program Administrator:  Madison Metropolitan Sewerage District (MMSD)
• Broker For Ag BMPs with Farmers:  Dane County
• Water Quality Monitoring:  USGS
• Goal: Point and nonpoint sources work collaboratively in protecting and 


restoring local water resources.
• Members must achieve 40% TSS and 27% TP reductions before buy-in
• City is a member
• To close TSS and TP TMDL Reduction Gaps, City Buy-in to Yahara WINs at 


approx. $48.03/lb TP


TP Needed
(lbs)


TSS Needed in Form 
of TP
(lbs)


Additional TP to 
Purchase to Meet 
TSS Reduction 
Requirement


Reach 66 1.3 3.7 2.3


Reach 67 0 0 0


Reach 68 160.5 46.5 0


Reach 69 4 0 0


Total 165.8 2.3


Yahara WINs Watershed Adaptive Management


Previous Buy-In Buy-in After 
Modeling Update


$11,000 $8,076


Note:  Additional TP is purchased only if the 
Base TP Purchase from Yahara WINs 
amount is less than the Potential TSS in 
Form of TP Purchase from Yahara WINs 
amount. This is based on the premise that 
the Base TP Purchase from Yahara WINs 
comes along with equivalent TSS.







Alternatives Analysis


Alternative # Total 20-Yr NPW
$/lb TP Removed (20-Yr 


NPW)
1 - 8 BMPs + WQT +Redevelopment $5.2 million $1,829
2 - 2 BMPs + WQT + Street Sweeping 
(2x/month) $2.0 million $1,342
3 - 9 BMPs + WQT + Redevelopment $4.8 million $1,863
4 - 5 BMPs + WQT $3.8million $2,012
5 - 6 BMPs + Redevelopment $3.1 million $1,253







Stormwater Utility Rate Review and Update
• City of Stoughton Rate History


• Existing City Stormwater Budget ($598,246 in 2018)


• Proposed Stormwater Budget 
• Existing Stormwater Budget plus
• Stormwater Program Updates and
• Alternative 1 (8 BMPs, then WQT)
• Alternative 2 (2 BMPs & street sweeping modifications, then WQT)
• Alternative 3 (9 BMPs, then WQT)
• Alternative 4 (5 BMPs, then WQT)
• Alternative 5 (6 BMPs)







Stormwater Utility Budget
• Assumptions


• Capital Projects:  Finance at 4.5% for 20 Years


• Capital Projects Funded by WDNR Grant (50% up to $150,000) and Dane County 
Urban Water Quality Grants (50% up to $100,000)


• City Existing Budget Inflated 3% Per Year


• City revenue from stormwater and erosion control fees and yard waste site fes is 
increased by 3 percent per year.


• Total # ERUs increases 0.5% Per Year


• Projects and water quality trading staggered to achieve TMDL compliance by 2038.


• Rock River Basin TMDL Compliance Timeline


• No Specific Timeline, Though 20 to 30 Years Has Been Mentioned


• Rather, WDNR expects continual progress within each 5-year permit term







Stormwater Utility Budget (Alternative 5 Example)


Alternative #
Stormwater Budget  Range


(2019 to 2038)
1 – 8 BMPs + WQT + Redevelopment $688,900 to $1.7 million
2 – 2 BMPs + WQT + Street Sweeping (2x/month) $468,000 to $1.5 million
3 – 9 BMPs + WQT + Redevelopment $468,000 to $1.7 million
4 – 5 BMPs + WQT $688,900 to $1.6 million
5 – 6 BMPs + Redevelopment $468,000 to $1.6 million







Stormwater Utility Potential Rate Scenarios







Stormwater Utility Potential Rate Scenarios


Alternative #
Annual $/ERU Range 


(2019 to 2038) Revenue Generated
1 – 8 BMPs + WQT $75.43 to $140.36 $731,900 to $1.5 million
2 – 2 BMPs + WQT + Street 
Sweeping (2x/month) $65.31 to $137.60 $638,800 to $1.5 million
3 – 9 BMPs + WQT $64.39 to $153.44 $630,400 to $1.6 million
4 – 5 BMPs + WQT $64.39 to $153.44 $630,400 to $1.6 million
5 - 6 BMPs + Redevelopment $65.31 to $137.60 $638,800 to $1.5 million


2018 Annual $/ERU = $61.32 2018 Annual Revenue = $561,246







Recommendations
• Initiate updates to Stormwater Programs discussed in Section 3.


• Consider pursuit of an Alternative in Section 5 (Table 5.04-1) to achieve the Yahara WINs
baseline (40% TSS and 27% TP reduction) and TMDL Compliance.  Alternatives 2 and 5 
appear to be most cost-effective.


• Pursue WDNR UNPS grant funds for any constructed BMPs.
• 2018-Grant submitted for high-efficiency street sweeper
• 2018-Grants submitted for Industrial Park Bio-Swale to Wet Pond Conversion


• In 2019, consider completion of the analysis necessary to receive a total phosphorus 
reduction credit for the City’s Leaf Management Programs following WDNR’s March 8, 
2018, guidance.  


• WQT with the Town of Pleasant Springs and the City’s WWTP appear to be a possibility


• Continue monitoring Paradise Pond to establish a calculated TSS and TP discharge load
• Update existing conditions modeling, periodically.


• Consider stormwater utility rate modifications, if necessary











Excellence in Engineering Since 1946





		Slide Number 1

		�

		Overview

		Introduction

		WPDES Permit-Required Stormwater Program

		WI DNR Urban Nonpoint Source & Stormwater Grant

		Current/Updated Stormwater Program

		Rock River TMDL

		Stormwater Quality Modeling

		Stormwater Quality Modeling

		Alternatives Analysis

		Slide Number 12

		Water Quality Trading

		Slide Number 14

		Slide Number 15

		Stormwater Utility Rate Review and Update

		Stormwater Utility Budget

		Stormwater Utility Budget (Alternative 5 Example)

		Slide Number 19

		Stormwater Utility Potential Rate Scenarios

		Recommendations

		Slide Number 22

		Slide Number 23






 
 


 


RESOLUTION OF THE COMMON COUNCIL 


 
Authorizing and directing the proper city officials to approve the restructure of the Finance Department 


combining the City and Utilities finance departments into one centralized department implementing the 


approved attached organizational chart. 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


   


 


 


   


 
Committee Action: 


 
Personnel Committee Approved 4-0 


  
File Number: 


 
R-130-2018 


 
Date Introduced:   July 10, 2018 


 
WHEREAS, the Personnel Committee received a request to approve the restructure of the Finance Department 


combining the City and Utilities finance departments into one centralized department implementing the 


approved attached organizational chart and, 


 


WHEREAS, the Personnel Committee met on Monday, July 2, 2018 to review the restructure of the Finance 


Department combining the City and Utilities finance departments into one centralized department implementing 


the approved  attached organizational chart and, 


 


WHEREAS, the Personnel Committee recommends approval unanimously (4-0) to approve the restructure of 


the Finance Department combining the City and Utilities finance departments into one centralized department 


implementing the approved  attached organizational chart and, 


 


BE IT RESOLVED by the Common Council of the City of Stoughton that the proper city official(s) be hereby 


authorized and direct the proper city officials to approve the restructure of the Finance Department combining 


the City and Utilities finance departments into one centralized department implementing the approved attached 


organizational chart. 


 


 


 


Council Action:         Adopted     Failed Vote     


 


 


Mayoral Action:        Accept     Veto  


 


 


                                             


Tim Swadley, Mayor   Date 
 


 


 


 


Council Action:           Override  Vote     


 







H: Memo’s Finance Org Chart 
 


Re-organization of Accounting June 2018 


Approved by Personnel- To be presented to Council 


 


 


 


     


 


 


            


 


    


    


       


 


 


Other Accounting Functions: 
Accounts Payable City- Clerk 
Runs Payroll for City- Deputy Treasurer 
 


 


 


 


 


 


 


  


Debbie B  


Finance Acctg  


Specialist 


 


Director of Finance/Comptroller 


JAMIN FRIEDL 


Assistant Director of Finance/City Treasurer 


Lisa A 


Deputy 


Treasurer 


 


Shannon G 


Payroll & 


Accountant II 


 


Mayor Tim 


Director Kardasz 


Assistant Director Hoops 


Carol Cushing 


Collections 


Erin Goldade 


Metering & Billing 


Brandi Yungen 


Customer Svc. 





		09a-R-130-2018- Restructure of Finance Department.pdf

		09b-Finance Org Chart Proposed.pdf






 
 


 


RESOLUTION OF THE COMMON COUNCIL 


 
Authorizing and directing the proper city officials to approve the newly created Finance 


Director/Comptroller position description and grade level. 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


   


 


 


   


 
Committee Action: 


 
Personnel Committee Approved 4-0 


  
File Number: 


 
R-131-2018 


 
Date Introduced:   July 10, 2018 


 
WHEREAS, the Personnel Committee received a request to approve the newly created Finance 


Director/Comptroller position description and grade level and, 


 


WHEREAS, the Personnel Committee met on Monday, July 2, 2018 to review the newly created Finance 


Director/Comptroller position description and grade level and, 


 


WHEREAS, the Personnel Committee recommends approval unanimously (4-0) to approve the newly created 


Finance Director/Comptroller position description and grade level and, 


 


BE IT RESOLVED by the Common Council of the City of Stoughton that the proper city official(s) be hereby 


authorized and direct the proper city officials to approve the newly created Finance Director/Comptroller 


position description and grade level. 


 


 


 


Council Action:         Adopted     Failed Vote     


 


 


Mayoral Action:        Accept     Veto  


 


 


                                             


Tim Swadley, Mayor   Date 
 


 


 


 


Council Action:           Override  Vote     


 







Council Approved (ENTER DATE) 


 


 


FINANCE DEPARTMENT  


Director of 
Finance/Comptroller   


 
City of Stoughton 


REPORTS TO: Mayor                PAY GRADE: 21                   FLSA: E  
 
 


SUMMARY OF POSITION: 
The purpose of this position is to supervise, direct, be responsible for the overall 


accounting and coordination of the financial activities of all City departments 
including Utilities, serving as comptroller with duties as outlined in 62.09(10) Wis. 
Statutes and City ordinances.  This position provides high level financial oversight 


of the City’s accounting activities, support to the Mayor, City Council, and City 
departments in their financial management, budgeting, and reporting 


responsibilities, presentation of issues and recommendations to the Mayor and 
City Council for strategic direction of fiscal policy matters to maintain and 


enhance the financial health of the City including Utilities and performance of a 
variety of administrative functions as delegated by the Mayor and City Council 
that do not create conflicts with his/her core duties and responsibilities as 


outlined below or jeopardize critical segregation(s) in duties 
 


DUTIES AND RESPONSIBILITIES: 
Core Duties and Responsibilities - The following duties are the primary duties 
of this position but do not compose an exclusive or all-encompassing list of 


duties. Other duties may be assigned or required to accomplish the main goals of 
this position. 


 
 Directs, coordinates, and supervises all Finance department staff 


regarding the financial and accounting activities of the City of Stoughton 


including Utilities. 
 


 Directs the preparation of the annual City and Utilities budgets, 
including advising the Mayor, City Council, and City department 
directors in the review of estimates and the preparation of individual 


departmental budget requests. 


 Reviews and oversees the annual City and Utilities audits and submits 
all required regulatory/statutory reports. 


 


 Reviews, directs, coordinates, and supervises Special Assessment 
procedures.   


 
 Reviews tax roll special charges, delinquencies, and assessments. 


 


 Reviews tax roll prior to submission to the County Treasurer.   







Council Approved (ENTER DATE) 


 


 Oversees the preparation of Statement of Taxes, Levy Limit worksheets 
and Expenditure Restraint reporting.  


 
 Assists with the preparation of salary and benefit data for the annual 


budget process in conjunction with the Director of Human Resources & 
Risk Management and Personnel Committee.  


 


 Performs Comptroller functions as required by State Statutes 62.09(10) 
and City ordinances. 


 


 The comptroller shall monthly report in writing to the council at its first 


meeting the condition of outstanding contracts and of each of the city 
funds and claims payable therefrom, and shall each year on or before 
October first file with the clerk a detailed statement of the receipts and 


disbursements on account of each fund of the city and of each 
aldermanic district or other financial district during the preceding fiscal 


year, specifying the source of each receipt and the object of each 
disbursement, and also an estimate of the receipts and disbursements 
for the current fiscal year. 
 


 The comptroller shall each month and as often as reported examine the 


treasurer's accounts as reported and as kept, and attach thereto a 
report to the council as to their correctness and as to any violation by 


the treasurer of the treasurer's duty in the manner of keeping accounts 
or disbursing moneys. 
 


 The comptroller shall examine each claim presented against the city, 


and determine whether it is in proper form, and if it is on contract, 
whether authorized and correct. For these purposes the comptroller 
may swear witnesses and take testimony. If the comptroller finds no 


objection the comptroller shall mark his or her approval on the claim. If 
the comptroller disapproves in whole or in part, the comptroller shall 


report the reasons for that disapproval to the council. The comptroller 
shall in all cases report evidence taken. No claim shall be considered by 
the council or be referred to a committee until it has been so examined 


and reported on. 
 


 The comptroller shall countersign all contracts with the city if the 
necessary funds have been provided to pay the liability that may be 


incurred thereunder, and no contract shall be valid until so 
countersigned. 
 


 The comptroller shall each year make a list of all certificates for the 


payment of which special taxes are to be levied, in time for the same to 
be inserted in the tax roll, and certify its correctness. 


 


 Maintains an accounting system for the City government and its 
agencies including Utilities in a manner consistent with established and 


accepted municipal accounting principles and procedures, and in 
sufficient detail to produce adequate cost, financial, and statistical data 
for City and department management purposes and to meet statutory 


requirements. 
 


 Directs, coordinates, and supervises processing of accounts payable and 







Council Approved (ENTER DATE) 


accounts receivable; auditing of purchase orders, receipts, and 


disbursements; reconciling accounting records with various 
departments; and allocating payments to various accounts. 


 
 Functions as a resource and support to enhance department’s financial 


management capacity. 
 


 Maintains a system of budgetary control to ensure that expenditures do 


not exceed appropriations, and that sufficient revenues are available to 
meet anticipated needs. 


 
 Directs the development and update of a Five-Year Capital 


Improvement Plan, a Five-Year Financial/Operating Budget Forecast, 


and accompanying financing plans. 
 


 Provides the Mayor and City Council, Finance Committee and Utilities 
Committee with timely and informative financial reports, statements, 
financial analysis and fiscal projections on major issues requiring policy 


direction. 
 


 Analyzes City debt structure and prepares recommendations for 
restructuring thereof; advises the Mayor, Finance Committee, and 
Utilities Committee regarding debt management. 


 
 Coordinates a variety of special administrative projects as assigned, 


which include but are not limited to the negotiation of contracts, leases, 
purchases, land acquisitions, and others of a similar nature. 


 


 Initiates proactively and participates collaboratively with department 
efforts to streamline operations, increase operational efficiency and 


effectiveness, and address issues and opportunities of current concern. 
 


 Proposes recommendations to streamline and consolidate budget and 


accounting functions in a continuous improvement effort. 
 


 Coordinates activities of City Assessor contract compliance. 
 


 Administers the CDBG – Community Development Block Grant program. 
 


 Represents and oversees the City including Utilities in all fiscal matters. 


 
 Administers the investment of surplus City and Utilities funds and 


documentation relating to the sale or renegotiation of notes and bonds. 
 


 Reviews, audits, and certifies all claims against the City including 


Utilities for goods and services; and in conjunction with Human 
Resources & Risk Management all claims against the City for payroll; 


and reports to the Finance and Utilities Committees. 
 


 Administers Firefighters’ Pension Fund and serves on the Firefighters’ 


Pension Board. 
 







Council Approved (ENTER DATE) 


 Attends all City Council meetings and committee meetings as deemed 


necessary by the Mayor. 
 


 Serves on the Board of Trustees – Riverside and Wheeler Prairie 
Cemeteries. 


 
 Provides administrative oversight and reviews financial activities of duly 


authorized volunteer organizations. 


 
 Keeps informed of new trends, developments, laws, and regulations 


impacting the activities of the finance and treasury functions of the City. 
 
 


QUALIFICATIONS: 
The ability to perform the Core Duties and Additional Duties listed above and: 


 
Education/Training/Certifications  
 


 Graduation from an accredited four-year college or university with a 
degree in Business Administration, Accounting, Financial Management, 


Public Administration or related field.   
 


 Minimum of eight to ten years of progressively responsible supervisory 


or management position related experience in accounting and financial 
management, preferably in a municipal environment serving as a 


finance director or assistant finance director. Specialization in municipal 
accounting may be substituted for municipal accounting/finance 
experience. 


 The ability to independently initiate analysis and solve a variety of 
accounting and fiscal issues from both long-term and daily operational 
perspectives. 


 Significant knowledge of computer hardware and software used in the 
municipal environment, including experience with automated 
accounting, financial and billing systems. Advanced user of Microsoft 
applications (Word, Excel, Access, and PowerPoint) preferred. 


 Knowledge of municipal accounting and auditing including enterprise 
funds; considerable knowledge of Generally Accepted Auditing 
Standards (GAAS); considerable knowledge of Generally Acceptable 
Accounting Principles (GAAP). 


 Knowledge on new Government Accounting Standards Board (GASB) 
standards and ability to implement and maintain books in accordance 
as such. 


 Familiarity with State and Federal rules and regulations regarding 
utility systems. 


 Proven success and experience in teambuilding and collaboration and 
experience with effective supervisory/management and human 
resource principles and techniques. 







Council Approved (ENTER DATE) 


 Understanding of effective customer service principles and 
techniques. 


 Comprehensive knowledge of Utility electric, wastewater and water 
systems. 


 
Language Skills 


 
 Ability to act as a staff advisor to the Mayor, City Council, and 


department directors. 


 
 Skill in effective, clear, and objective oral and written communications 


about the City’s finances to individuals and groups. 
 


 Ability to comprehend and interpret a variety of documents including 


municipal and business financial statements, invoices, contracts, 
insurance policies and claims, tax rolls, budget requests and 


amendments, audits, bank statements, budget documents, service 
contracts, State statutes, City ordinances and policies, etc. 


 
 Ability to prepare a variety of documents with clear, comprehensive 


explanatory narrative to accompany  budget documents, financial 


statements, fiscal analysis relating to special projects, letters and other 
correspondence with the Mayor, City Council, department directors, or 


parties external to the City, etc. using prescribed format and 
conforming to all rules of punctuation, grammar, diction, and style. 


 


 Ability to record and deliver information, explain procedures, and follow 
instructions. 


 
 Ability to use and interpret legal and accounting terminology. 


 


 
 Ability to communicate effectively with Mayor, City Council, Finance, 


Personnel, and Utilities Committee members, department directors, 
legal counsel, other City personnel, State and County personnel, 
insurance representatives, and others verbally and in writing. 


 
Mathematical Skills 


 
 Ability to add, subtract, multiply, divide, calculate decimals and 


percents, and make use of the principles of descriptive statistics. 


 
 Ability to design and produce graphical representations of complex 


financial and performance data. 
 


 Ability to prepare accounting and financial data projections. 


 
 Knowledge of municipal accounting and auditing including enterprise 


funds; considerable knowledge of Generally Accepted Auditing 
Standards (GAAS); considerable knowledge of Generally Acceptable 
Accounting Principles (GAAP). 







Council Approved (ENTER DATE) 


 


 Knowledge on new Government Accounting Standards Board (GASB) 
standards and ability to implement and maintain books in accordance as 


such. 
 


Supervisory Skills 
 


 Proven skills in the area of supervision and management, including 


participative management. 
 


 Ability to supervise the work of departmental staff including; 
coordinating, assigning, monitoring, and evaluating work; and hiring, 
training, counseling, and disciplining staff. 


 
 Ability to positively motivate employees and create a team-work 


oriented, effective, and efficient work environment. 
 


 Ability to establish and maintain effective working relationships with the 


Mayor, City Council members, department directors, staff, and the 
public. 


 
Physical and Mental Abilities Required to Perform Essential Position  
Functions: 


 
 Ability to operate a variety of office equipment. 


 
 Ability to develop manual and computerized financial systems. 


 


 Proficient with Microsoft Office 
 


 Advanced skill set - Excel 
 


 


 
Environmental Adaptability: 


 
 Understanding of the City’s political environment and sensitivities; 


ability to function effectively within that environment. 
 


 Ability to work effectively in an office environment. 


 


 Ability to work under generally safe and comfortable conditions. 
 


 
 
 


 
 


 
 
 


 







Council Approved (ENTER DATE) 


 


 
 


 
 


 
 
 


 
 


 
 
 


 
 


 
 
 


 
 


 
 
 


 
 


 
EQUAL OPPORTUNITY EMPLOYER: 
The City of Stoughton is an Equal Opportunity Employer.  In compliance with 


applicable state and federal law, the City will provide reasonable accommodations 
to qualified individuals with disabilities and encourages both prospective and 


current employees to discuss potential accommodations with the City.   


 





		10a- R-131-2018 Approve Finance Director-Comptroller Position Description and Grade Level.pdf

		10b-DIrector of Finance Comptroller.pdf






 
 


 


RESOLUTION OF THE COMMON COUNCIL 


 
Authorizing and directing the proper city officials to approve the Assistant Finance Director/City 


Treasurer position description with a grade level of 17 and pay rate of $40.00 per hour. 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


   


 


 


   


 
Committee Action: 


 
Personnel Committee Approved 4-0 


  
File Number: 


 
R-132-2018 


 
Date Introduced:   July 10, 2018 


 
WHEREAS, the Personnel Committee received a request to approve the Assistant Finance Director/City 


Treasurer position description with a grade level of 17 and pay rate of $40.00 per hour and, 


 


WHEREAS, the Personnel Committee met on Monday, July 2, 2018 to review the Assistant Finance 


Director/City Treasurer position description with a grade level of 17 and pay rate of $40.00 per hour and, 


 


WHEREAS, the Personnel Committee recommends approval unanimously (4-0) to approve the Assistant 


Finance Director/City Treasurer position description with a grade level of 17 and pay rate of $40.00 per hour and, 


 


BE IT RESOLVED by the Common Council of the City of Stoughton that the proper city official(s) be hereby 


authorized and direct the proper city officials to approve the Assistant Finance Director/City Treasurer position 


description with a grade level of 17 and pay rate of $40.00 per hour. 


 


 


 


Council Action:         Adopted     Failed Vote     


 


 


Mayoral Action:        Accept     Veto  


 


 


                                             


Tim Swadley, Mayor    Date 
 


 


 


 


Council Action:           Override  Vote     


 







Council Approved (ENTER DATE)  


 


              FINANCE DEPARTMENT 


                        Assistant 
      Director of Finance /City Treasurer  
 


City of Stoughton 


REPORTS TO: Director of Finance/Comptroller   PAY GRADE: 17     FLSA: E  
 


 
SUMMARY OF POSITION: 


The purpose of this exempt position is to be accountable for the overall planning, 
organizing, controlling and directing of the financial activities of the City 


departments including Utilities; as well as coordination of all customer accounting 
with the Assistant Utilities Director and general accounting functions and 
information processing, carry out City Treasurer functions as required by State 


Statutes 62.09(9) and City ordinances,  perform critical accounting and fiscal 
management functions in accordance with City and Utilities goals and objectives.  


 
DUTIES AND RESPONSIBILITIES: 
Core Duties and Responsibilities - The following duties are the primary duties 


of this position but do not compose an exclusive or all-encompassing list of 
duties. Other duties may be assigned or required to accomplish the main goals of 


this position. 
 
 Performs City Treasurer functions as required by State Statutes 62.09(9) 


and City ordinances. 
 


A. Except as provided in s. 66.0608, the treasurer shall collect all city, 
school, county, and state taxes, receive all moneys belonging to the 


city or which by law are directed to be paid to the treasurer, and pay 
over the money in the treasurer's hands according to law. 
 


B. The treasurer shall keep a detailed account in suitable books in such 
manner as the council shall direct. The treasurer shall keep in a 


separate book an account of all fees received. The treasurer's books 
shall at all reasonable times be open to inspection. 
 


C. The treasurer shall each month at the first meeting of the council 


and as often as it shall require make to the council a verified report 
of moneys received and disbursed and of the condition of the 


treasury. Ten days before each regular city election the treasurer 
shall file in the clerk's office a full and minute verified report of 
moneys received and disbursed, tax certificates, vouchers and other 


things of pecuniary value in the treasurer's custody, and of all 
transactions of the treasurer's office from the date of the preceding 


like report. 
 


D. The treasurer may receive no compensation except the salary fixed 
by the council. If the treasurer sells property for the payment of 



https://docs.legis.wisconsin.gov/document/statutes/66.0608





Council Approved (ENTER DATE)  


taxes, the treasurer may also receive any fee a constable would 
receive for this service. The treasurer shall deposit all other fees he 


or she collects into the treasury at the end of each day. 
 


E. Except as provided in s. 66.0608, the treasurer shall deposit 
immediately upon receipt thereof the funds of the city in the name of 


the city in the public depository designated by the council. Such 
deposit may be in either a demand deposit or in a time deposit, 
maturing in not more than one year. Failure to comply with the 


provisions hereof shall be prima facie grounds for removal from 
office. When the money is so deposited, the treasurer and the 


treasurer's bonders shall not be liable for such losses as are defined 
by s. 34.01 (2). The interest arising therefrom shall be paid into the 


city treasury. 


 Direct the operation of an accounting system in a manner 
consistent with generally accepted accounting principles and 
practices and in sufficient detail to produce accurate cost, financial 
and statistical data for both management and statutory 
requirements. 


 Under the direction of the Director of Finance/Comptroller, implement 
and maintain a proper set of internal controls. 


 Under the direction of the Direction of Finance/Comptroller, develop 
financial systems, policies and procedures to ensure effective fiscal 
management. 


 Under the direction of the Director of Finance/Comptroller, develop and 
maintain optimal investment, borrowing and other funding strategies. 


 Under the direction of the Director of Finance/Comptroller, research grant 
funding opportunities for Utility divisions and customers, prepare grant 
applications and maintain post-compliance monitoring and reporting. 


 Oversees the preparation of the tax roll special charges, delinquencies and 
assessments.  


 Prepares tax roll for submission to the County Treasurer. 


 Prepares Statement of Taxes, Levy Limit worksheets and Expenditure 
Restraint reporting.  


 Assists with the preparation of salary and benefit data for the annual 
budget process in conjunction with the Director of Human Resources & 
Risk Management.  


 Prepares and maintain short, mid and long-term cash flow forecasts. 


 Directs, coordinates, and supervises processing of payroll; verifies salary 
and benefit data for inclusion in the City payroll database. 



https://docs.legis.wisconsin.gov/document/statutes/66.0608

https://docs.legis.wisconsin.gov/document/statutes/34.01(2)





Council Approved (ENTER DATE)  


 Manages relationships with financial consultants. Review service fees, 
negotiate and develop contracts with service providers. 


 Administer the purchase card program. 


 Direct treasury management operations, online banking and fraud 
protection programs. 


 Under the direction of the Utilities Committee and Director perform 
electric, water and wastewater retail rate analyses, develop rate structures 
that allow sufficient revenue recovery and obtain necessary local and 
regulatory approvals. 


 
 Do internal auditing and produce and cause a complete financial 


statement certified audit by a third party CPA firm. 


 Prepares and interprets financial statements, cost reports, and 
statements of receipts and expenditures on a monthly basis for use 
by the Finance Committee, Utilities Committee, Common Council and 
other City personnel. 


 Participate in required Finance Committee, Utility Committee and 
Common Council meetings. Prepare monthly status reports as well as 
other scheduled and unscheduled presentations and reports. 


 Assist in Utilities development and implementation of public education 
programs to promote a positive Utility environment in the City and 
service territory. 


 Ensures volunteer organizations follow prescribed city financial policies. 


 Provide support for personnel management functions including 
recruitment. 


 Provides back up for duties of the Director of Finance/Comptroller and 
Assistant Utilities Director. Complies with all required Safety Programs. 


 
QUALIFICATIONS: 
The ability to perform the Core Duties and Additional Duties listed above and: 


 
Education/Training/Certifications  


 Bachelor's degree in Business Administration, Accounting or financial 
management. Preference for a Certified Public Accountant.  


 Minimum of five-seven years of management or project management 
related to financial/accounting operations, preferably in the municipal 
environment. 


 The ability to independently initiate analysis and solve a variety of 
accounting and fiscal issues from both long-term and daily operational 
perspectives. 







Council Approved (ENTER DATE)  


 Significant knowledge of computer hardware and software used in the 
municipal environment, including experience with automated accounting, 
financial and billing systems. Advanced user of Microsoft applications 
(Word, Excel, Access, and PowerPoint) preferred. 


 Knowledge of municipal accounting and auditing including enterprise 
funds; considerable knowledge of Generally Accepted Auditing Standards 
(GAAS); considerable knowledge of Generally Acceptable Accounting 
Principles (GAAP). 


 Knowledge on new Government Accounting Standards Board (GASB) 
standards and ability to implement and maintain books in accordance as 
such. 


 Familiarity with State and Federal rules and regulations regarding utility 
systems. 


 Proven success and experience in teambuilding and collaboration and 
experience with effective supervisory/management and human resource 
principles and techniques. 


 Understanding of effective customer service principles and techniques. 


 Comprehensive knowledge of Utility electric, wastewater and water 
systems. 


 


Language Skills 
 


 Requires the ability to perform complex data analysis including the ability 


to analyze and interpret an extensive variety of technical information and 
governmental regulations, audit, deduce, assess, conclude and appraise.  


 
 Requires discretion in determining and referencing such to established 


criteria to define consequences and develop alternatives. 


 


 Ability to define problems collects data, establish facts, and draw 
conclusions. Good decision-making and problem solving skills. 


 


 Ability to promote teambuilding and maintaining good working relationships 
within all City Departments including Utilities. 


 


 Ability to develop and maintain good working relationships with 
contractors, community members, elected officials, and regulatory staff. 


 


 Requires the ability to provide first line supervision. Ability to persuade, 
convince, and train others. Ability to advise and provide interpretation 


regarding the application of policies, procedures and standards to specific 
situations. 


 







Council Approved (ENTER DATE)  


 Requires the ability to utilize a wide variety of reference, descriptive, 
advisory and/or design data and information such as financial statements, 


billing reports, reports, ledgers, journals, summaries, rate applications, 
budgets, manuals/texts, codes, accounting systems, procedures and non-


routine correspondence. 
 


 Ability to communicate effectively with the City Council, Mayor, Director of 


Finance/Comptroller, Utilities Director, Utilities Operations Superintendent 
and all City personnel including Utilities personnel, other City department 
Leadership, Finance Committee, Utilities Committee, auditors, technical 


support contractors and the public verbally and in written form. 
 


Mathematical Skills 
 


 Ability to add, subtract, multiply, divide, calculate decimals and percents, 


and make use of the principles of descriptive statistics. 
 


 Ability to design and produce graphical representations of complex financial 
and performance data. 


Judgment and Situational Reasoning Ability 


 Requires the ability to apply principles of influence systems such as 
supervision, managing, leading, teaching, directing, planning, 
coordinating and controlling. 


 
 Ability to exercise independent judgment to apply facts and principles 


for developing approaches and techniques to problem resolution. 
 


 Requires the ability to exercise the judgment, decisiveness and 
creativity required in situations involving the direction, control and 
planning of an entire program or multiple programs. 


 


Supervisory Skills 
 


 Ability to assign, supervise and review the work of others. 


 
 Ability to make recommendations regarding the selection, training, 


discipline, and discharge of employees.  
 
Physical and Mental Abilities Required to Perform Essential Position  


Functions: 
 
 Requires the ability to operate, maneuver, and/or provide simple but continuous 


adjustment on equipment, machinery, and tools such as a computer and 
other office machines, and/or materials used in performing essential 
functions. 


 
 Requires the ability to coordinate eyes, hands, feet, and limbs in performing 


coordinated movements such as typing. 


 







Council Approved (ENTER DATE)  


 Tasks involve the ability to exert light physical effort in sedentary to light 
work, but which may involve some lifting, carrying, pushing, and pulling of 
objects weighing five to ten pounds. 


 


 Requires the ability to recognize and identify similarities or differences 
between characteristics of colors, shapes and sounds associated with job-
related objects, materials and tasks. 


 
 


Environmental Adaptability: 


 
 Ability to work under generally safe and comfortable conditions where 


exposure to environmental factors may cause discomfort and poses a 
limited risk of injury. 


 


 
 


 
 
 


 
 


 
 


 
 
 


 
 


 
 
 


 
 


 
 
 


 
 


 
 
 


 
 


EQUAL OPPORTUNITY EMPLOYER: 
The City of Stoughton is an Equal Opportunity Employer.  In compliance with 
applicable state and federal law, the City will provide reasonable accommodations 


to qualified individuals with disabilities and encourages both prospective and 
current employees to discuss potential accommodations with the City.   


 





		11a-R-132-Approve Assistant Finance Director-City Treasurer Position Description-Grade Level-Pay Rate.pdf

		11b-Assistant Director-City Treasurer Personnel Approved 7-2-2018.pdf






 
 


 


RESOLUTION OF THE COMMON COUNCIL 


 
Authorizing and directing the proper city officials to approve the promotion of Jamin Friedl to the 


newly approved position of Director of Finance/Comptroller at grade level 21 and with the 


recommended pay rate of ___.  


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


   


 


 


   


 
Committee Action: 


 
Personnel Committee Approved 4-0 


  
File Number: 


 
R-133-2018 


 
Date Introduced:   July 10, 2018 


 
WHEREAS, the Personnel Committee received a request to approve the promotion of Jamin Friedl to the 


newly approved position of Director of Finance/Comptroller at grade level 21 and with the recommended pay 


rate and, 


 


WHEREAS, the Personnel Committee met on Monday, July 2, 2018 to review the promotion of Jamin Friedl to 


the newly approved position of Director of Finance/Comptroller at grade level 21 and with the recommended 


pay rate and, 


 


WHEREAS, the Personnel Committee recommends approval unanimously (4-0) to approve the promotion of 


Jamin Friedl to the newly approved position of Director of Finance/Comptroller at grade level 21 and with the 


recommended pay rate and, 


 


BE IT RESOLVED by the Common Council of the City of Stoughton that the proper city official(s) be hereby 


authorized and direct the proper city officials to approve the promotion of Jamin Friedl to the newly approved 


position of Director of Finance/Comptroller at grade level 21 and with the recommended pay rate. 


 


 


 


Council Action:         Adopted     Failed Vote     


 


 


Mayoral Action:        Accept     Veto  


 


 


                                             


Tim Swadley, Mayor   Date 


 


 


 


Council Action:           Override  Vote     


 








City of Stoughton, 381 E Main Street, Stoughton WI  53589 


 


 


RESOLUTION OF THE COMMON COUNCIL 


 
Authorizing and directing the proper City official(s) to contract outside building inspection services for 


approximately 8 weeks  


 
Committee Action: 


 
Finance Committee Approved 4-0 on June 26, 2018 


 
Fiscal Impact:   Approximately $10,000 from Contingency  


 
File Number: 


 
R -134-2018 


 
Date Introduced:  July 10, 2018 


 
WHEREAS, an unexpected medical procedure will require the City Building Inspector to be 


unable to perform building inspection services for approximately 8 weeks; and  


 


WHEREAS, it is necessary to contract building inspection services during that time; and  


 


WHEREAS, it is estimated the cost of the services will be $10,000; and 


 


WHEREAS, it recommended that Contingency be used to cover the $10,000 shortfall for the 


building inspection services; now therefore 


 


BE IT RESOLVED by the Common Council of the City of Stoughton that the proper city 


official(s) are hereby directed and authorized contract outside building inspection services for 


approximately 8 weeks utilizing $10,000 from Contingency.  


 


 


Council Action:         Adopted     Failed Vote     


 


Mayoral Action:        Accept     Veto  


 


 


                                             


Tim Swadley, Mayor    Date 
 


 


Council Action:           Override  Vote     


 







CITY OF STOUGHTON    RODNEY J. SCHEEL 


DEPARTMENT OF      DIRECTOR 


PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT 
381 East Main Street, Stoughton, WI. 53589 


 


(608) 873-6619     www.ci.stoughton.wi.us 


 


 


 


 


Date:  June 18, 2018 


 


To:  Finance Committee  


 


From:  Rodney J. Scheel 


  Director of Planning & Development 


 


Subject: Finance Committee Agenda Item – Outside Building Inspection Services 


 


An unanticipated medical procedure will require our Building Inspector to be unable to perform 


inspection services for approximately 8 weeks.  During this time it will be necessary to contract 


for outside assistance.  It is anticipated this will cost about $10,000. 


 


We will be working with area communities and independent inspectors to assist during this time.  


We respectfully request your support for this unforeseen expense in 2018. 


 


 


If you have any questions, please contact me. 
    


     


 
    


 
S:\Planning\RJS\Committees\Finance Committee 6-18-2018 - Inspection Services.docx 



http://www.ci.stoughton.wi.us/



		13a- R-134-2018 Approving Outside Building Inspection Services for 8 weeks.pdf

		13b-Building Inspector Memo.pdf






, Stafford Rosen ba u FII *p
åtlr]r:lçys


Menber of LEGUS Intemational Netuork of Lau Fims


To Mayor Donna Olson
Common Council


From Matthew P. Dregne, City Attorney


Date August 4,2017


Re Project Review Approval Process - 305-315 East Main Street


INrRopucrroN


At its Jlly 26, 2017 meeting, the Common Council directed me to provide
responses to a number questions relating to the project review approval process, and how
that process has unfolded regarding the property located at 305-315 East Main Street (the
"Property"). This memorandum addresses those questions.


STATBiT¿BNT OF FACTS


The Property is zoned CB - Central Business, and is located in the Downtown
Design Overlay District. The Property is located in a "National Register of Historic
Places Historic District." The Property has not been designated as a local landmark
under Chapter 38 of the Municipal Code, and is not located in a locally designated
historic district.


On approximately September 26, 2016, following complaints regarding the
condition of the building, City of Stoughton Zoning Administrator Michael Stacey
contacted building owner Tim Homar. Problematic conditions included deterioration of
the roof and paint peeling off exterior walls. Mr. Homar told Mr. Stacey that he believed
repairing the building was not economically feasible. On September 27, 2016,
Mr. Homar submitted an application to the Planning Department for a permit to demolish
the building. Because the Property contributes to a National Register of Historic Places
District, on September 27,2016, Mr. Stacey sent notice of the proposed demolition to the
State Historical Society.


L:\DOCS\005649\002090\l\4EMOS\3DR8805.DOCX
0804171 143


Madison Office Milwaukee Office


1200 North May{airRoad
Suite 410


Milwaukee, \íisconsin
y226-)282


222 \flest \flashington Avenue


P,O. Box 1784


Madison, Visconsin


5370t-17U


608,256,0226


888.655.4752


Fax608.259.2600


wwrv,staffordlaw.com


4r4.982.2850
888.655.4752


Fax414j822889
www.staffordlaw.com







In early November 2016, Mr. Stacey learned that Dennis and Amy Kittleson
purchased the Property, and wanted the City to continue processing the pending
application for a permit authorizing demolition.


On January 9, 2017, the Plan Commission considered the following agenda item:
"Dennis and Amy Kittleson request project review approval to demolish the building at


315 E. Main Street." At the meeting, the Kittlesons said they intended to'oremove the
building and have a public gathering park-like greenspace." After some discussion, the
Plan Commission tabled the matter and requested that the City Attorney review the
request. The January 9 meeting did not include a public hearing on the application.


Following the January 9 Plan Commission meeting, I issued a memorandum dated
January 20, 2017. The memorandum contained the following summary in its
introducto ry p ar agr aph


This memo addresses two questions relating to the proposed
demolition of a building in the downtown design overlay
zoning district. One question asks what procedure applies to
a request to demolish a building in the downtown design
overlay zoning district. In my opinion, the procedures
applicable to conditional use permits must be followed,
except where Sec. 78-913 specifies a different procedure.
The second question asks whether demolition of the building
and converting the site to open space (rather than replacing
the building) is allowable under existing regulations. In my
opinion, such demolition is allowable if approved by the plan
commission.


Following the issuance of my January 20, 2017 memorandum, Mr. Stacey
determined that the Kittlesons should submit a new application using the standard
conditional use permit form included as an appendix to the City's ordinances.


On January 24, 2017, Dennis Kittleson submitted the standard conditional use
permit application form, and paid the standard conditional use permit application fee of
$400. The application included the following statement:


I (Dennis Kittleson) am writing this letter to address the form
that is used for the Conditional Use Permit for the property at
the address of 305 - 315 East Main Street Stoughton WI
53589. The intention is to remove the existing building and
then convert the property into a gathering area style of park.
The intended use is to keep it as an open area that could be
used for various activities. It will be privately owned with the


2
L:\DOCS\005649\002090\À4EMOS\3DR8805.DOCX
0804171 143







intention that it will be open to the public to use as long as it
is respected.


A public hearing on the Kittleson's application was scheduled for a March 13 Plan
Commission meeting. The public hearing could not be conducted at that time due to
overlapping meetings.


On March 17,2017, following further discussions with City Staff, I sent a letter to
Dennis Kittleson requesting that he supplement his application with additional
information required by City ordinances. On April 6, 2017, Dennis Kittleson provided
additional information to the City.


On April I0, 2016, the Plan Commission conducted a public hearing on the
application. Following the public hearing, the Plan Commission adopted a resolution that
concluded as follows:


Be it resolved by the City of Stoughton Planning Commission
that the application for Project Approval to demolish the
structure at 305-315 E. Main Street, Stoughton, WI is


approved contingent on the applicants bringing a detailed
landscaping plan back to the Planning Commission for
approval.


On July 25, 2017, the Common Council discussed a variety of issues regarding
this matter. The Council asked me to respond to several questions. The Council also
asked City staff to verify whether the Property is or is not located in a locally designated
historic district created in accordance with Chapter 38 of the Municipal Code.


DrscussroN


Has the processíng of the Project Review demolition request been improper
because Tím Homar applíed þr a demolítion permít, but the Kíttlesons did
not?


The Council asked me to determine whether the processing of the Kittleson's
request for Project Review is in some way defective or improper on the grounds that the
Kittlesons did not apply for such review. There apparently is a belief that Tim Homar's
September 27 ,2016 application was transferred or assigned to the Kittlesons, and that the
Kittlesons did not submit their own application.


As discussed above, the Kittlesons submitted an application for Project Review
and paid a $400 application fee on January 24, 2017. Consequently, at least from
January 24, 2017, this matter has proceeded based on the application submitted by the


I


aJ
L:\DOCS\005649\002090\À4EMOS\3DR8805.DOCX
0804171 143







Kittlesons and not based on the application submitted by Tim Homar. All of the
substantive actions that have been taken on this matter by the Plan Commission were
taken after January 24,2017 .


Because the Kittlesons did apply for Project Review approval, it is not necessary
in this case to determine whether the Kittlesons could have proceeded based on the
application submitted by Tim Homar. There also is no basis for challenging the actions
taken on the Kittleson's application, based on a claim that they did not apply for project
review.


Must all procedurøl requìrements applicable to condítíonal use permits be


þllowed in connectíon wíth an applicationfor "Project Review" under Sec.


7B-9 I 3?


"Project Review" approval is required to demolish a structure in the Downtown
Design Overlay District. The procedure for "Project Review" is discussed in multiple
sections of Section 78-913. First, Sections 78-913 (3Xc) and 78-913(aXc) each provide a
detailed (and almost identical) description of the roles of the zoning administrator,
landmarks commission and plan commission in conducting a project review. Section 78-
913(a)(c) states as follows:


Applications which involve modification to the physical
configuration of a locally recognized propertyl (such as the
erection of a new building, the demolition of an existing
building, or the addition or removal of bulk to an existing
building) are subject to project review by the zoning
administrator, the landmarks commission, and the plan
commission. The zoning administrator shall serve as the
liaison between the applicant, the landmarks commission, and
the plan commission in facilitating the thorough and
expedient review of an application, and shall ensure that the
technical and procedural requirements of the Zoning
Ordinance are met. The landmarks commission shall serve as


the recommending body to the plan commission for locally-
recognized landmarks. The plan commission shall serve as


the final discretionary review body on aesthetics and site
design, and shall focus its review on the application's
compliance with sound aesthetic, land use, site design and
economic revitalization practices. In part, this effort shall be


I The purpose of this reference to "locally recognized property" is unclear. This specific language is not
included in Sec. 78-913(3)(c), It is also clear from the remaining language in this section and elsewhere that project
review is not limited to locally recognized landmarks.


L:\DOCS\005649\002090MEMOS\3DR8805.DOCX
0804171 143


2


4







guided by the comprehensive plan. (Refer to the procedure
summary chart in Appendix F).


It is significant that Sections 78-913(3)(c) and (4Xc) each clearly and
unambiguously state that the zoning administrator, landmarks commission and plan
commission are the city official and city commissions that are responsible for conducting
Project Reviews. These sections also expressly state that the plan commission "shall
serve as the final discretionary review body...." It is also significantthat this section
provides no role for the common council in the Project Review process.


Section 78-913(4)(c) also expressly states that the reader should "refer to the
procedure summary chart in Appendix F." Appendix F outlines the procedure for each of
the three types of review that can be required in the Downtown Design Overlay District.
Appendix F describes the roles to be played by the zoning administrator, landmarks
commission and plan commission, and provides no role for the common council in any of
those reviews.


Section 78-913(5) also addresses the roles of the zoning administrator, landmarks
commission and plan commission. That section expressly authorizes these specific
officials to make recommendations or require modifications to applications. Again, this
section makes no reference to the common council playing any role in the Project Review
process.


Notwithstanding the above-described language, procedural questions have been
raised because of language in Section 78-913(a)(c)1., which states that "project review
proposals shall follow procedures for conditional use permits, refer to section 78-905."
There are at least two important ways in which the procedures for conditional use permits
are in conflict with Project Review procedures specifically described in Sec. 78-913.
First, the conditional use permit procedure provides for the plan commission to make a


recommendation to the common council, and for the common council to make a final
decision. That process is directly contrary to the express provisions of Sec. 78-913,
which state that the plan commission "shall serve as the final discretionary review
body...." Second, the conditional use permit procedure provides no role for the
landrnarks commission. That too would be directly contrary to the express language of
Sec. 78-913, under which the landmarks commission serves "as the recommending body
to the plan commission for locally-recognized landmarks."


'Where two parts of an ordinance that apply to the same subject are in conflict, it is
necessary to resort to rules of statutory construction to determine legislative intent. In the
interpretation of ordinances, the rules of statutory construction apply. Marrís v. Cíty of
Cedarburg, 176 Wis. 2d 14,32,498 N.W.2d 842 (1993).


5
I-:\DOCS\005649\002090\NiIEMOS\3DR8805. DOCX
0804171 143







Under one rule of statutory construction, where there is conflicting language, the
more specific language applies. State v. Anthony D.8,2000 WI 94 T 11, 237 Wis.2d I.
The express language of Sections 78-913(3)(c) and (aXc) provides a more specific
statements regarding which officials have authority over Project Review than the
statement that project review shall follow procedures for conditional use permits. The
language in those sections is more specific than the directive to "follow procedures for
conditional use permits." The more specific language should therefore control.


The Wisconsin Supreme Court has provided the following additional guidance for
interpreting statutes and ordinances:


Context is important to meaning. So, too, is the structure of
the statute in which the operative language appears.
Therefore, statutory language is interpreted in the context in
which it is used; not in isolation but as part of a whole; in
relation to the language of surrounding or closely related
statutes; and reasonably, to avoid absurd or unreasonable
results.


State ex rel. Kalal v. Círcuit Court þr Dane County,2Tl Wis. 2d 633 (2004) (citations
omitted).


The requirement that project review proposals follow procedures for conditional
use permits must be understood within the context and structure of Sec. 78-913. Multiple
elements of that ordinance clearly say that Project Review is conducted by the zoning
administrator, the landmarks commission, and the plan commission, and provide no role
for the colnmon council. The requirement to follow conditional use permit procedures
cannot be read in isolation, and must be construed within the broader context of Sec. 78-
913. If the ordinance is read in isolation to require full compliance with conditional use
procedures, then other important and express language in Sec. 78-905 would be rendered
meaningless. In particular, the landmarks commission would not serve as a


recommending body to the plan commission (because that is not part of the conditional
use process), and the plan commission would not serve as the final discretionary review
body (because under the conditional use process the plan commission is purely advisory
to the common council). Interpretations that render express provisions of the ordinances
meaningless should be avoided. Beldingv. Demoulin,2014 WI 8,ll 17,352 Wis. 2d359.


Finally, the common council specifically requested that I consider the fact that the
ordinance uses the word "shall," in saying that Project Review proposals "shall follow
procedures for conditional use permits." It was pointed out that under Sec. 78-013, the
word "shall" is characterized as mandatory.


6
L:\DOCS\005649\002090\À4EMOS\3DR8805.DOCX
0804t71 t43







The use of the word "shall" in this context does not change my interpretation of
the ordinance. First, Section 78-013 begins by stating as follows:


The interpretation of this Chapter shall abide by the
provisions and rules of this Section, except where the context
clearly requires otherwíse, or where the result would clearly
be ínconsistent with the apparent intent of thß Chapter.


(Emphasis added.) As discussed above, in context, it is not appropriate to interpret the
ordinance to require full compliance with the conditional use permit process, and doing
so would be inconsistent with the express and specific language of Sec. 78-913,
Furthermore, Sections 78-913(3)(c) and (a)(c) also use the word ooshall." They say that
the landmarks commission "shall" serve as the recommending body to the Plan
Commission on locally-recognized landmarks, and that the plan commission "shall"
serve as the final discretionary review body. Clearly, the use of the word "shall," with
reference to the conditional use process, does not mean that the conditional use process
trumps the remaining language in the ordinance, which also uses the wordooshall."


For all of the above reasons, in my opinion, Project Review must follow the
procedures for conditional use permits, except where Sec. 78-913 expressly and
specifically prescribes a different procedure. The notice and hearing requirements that
apply to condition use permits must be followed. The plan commission makes the final
decision.


3. How can the Property be used after the buildíng ís removedfrom the síte?


Questions have been raised about how the Property can be used after the building
is removed from the site. In particular, questions have been raised about language in the
Kittleson's application indicating that the Property would be open to the public for use as


a park of some kind. In my opinion, the Property may lawfully be maintained as a vacant
lot. I also conclude that public use of the Property for passive (or active) recreational
purposes (as one might expect in a "park") is not an expressly recognized permitted use
of the Property. Consequently, that use would not be permitted without a formal
determination by the Zonine Administrator that it is a permitted use on the Property.


The Property is zoned CB - Central Business, and is located in the Downtown
Design Overlay District. The use of land in the CB District is governed by multiple
sections of the Zoning Ordinance, as follows:


Section 78-105(4)(c) sets forth a list of (1) principal land uses permitted by
right, (2) principal land uses permitted as a conditional use, (3) accessory
land uses permitted by right, (4) accessory land uses permitted as


conditional uses, and (5) allowable temporary uses.


a.


L:\DOCS\005649\002090\À4EMOS\3 DR8805.DOCX
0804171 143 7







Section 78-206 states that land uses that are not listed in the Zoning
Ordinance are not necessarily excluded from locating in a particular zoning
district. The zoning administrator has the authority to determine whether a
specific land use is lawful on a site, even if that land use is not listed as a
permitted or conditional use in that zoning district. The procedures and
standards relating to such a determination are set forth in Zoning Ordinance
$ 78- e1 1.


All land uses are subject to the general land use requirements in Section 78-
206, the general requirements of the specific zoning district in which they
are located, and any additional requirements applicable to an overlay
district (such as the Downtown Design Overlay Zoning District). Zoning
Ordinance Section 7 S-202(l).


This memorandum evaluates two possible scenarios for how the Property might be
used after the building is removed. First, the Property is evaluated as a vacant lot
following removal of the existing building. Second, the Property is evaluated assuming
the owner allows the public to enter the Property and engage in "passive outdoor
recreation" as that use is defined in Zoning Ordinance $ 78-206(3)(a).


Under the first scenario, the building on the Property is removed from the site, and
the site is rnaintained as a vacant lot. No business, commercial, residential, industrial,
recreational or other activities occur on the Property. Maintaining a vaçafit lot is not a
recognized land use in the Zoning Ordinance. See Zoning Ordinance $ 78-206. I have
identified two ways that this circumstance might be evaluated under the Zoning
Ordinance. Under one interpretation, maintaining avacant lot is not a "use" of property.
If it is not a "use" of property, then it is not subject to regulation as a use of property.
Under a second interpretation, maintaining avacan| lot is ause of property. If it is ause
of property, it is only lawful if it is authorized by the Zoning Ordinance.2


In my opinion, maintaining a vacant lot is not a use of property. I have several
reasons for this conclusion. First, Íhe Zoning Ordinance defines "use" as "[t]he purpose
or activity for which land or any building thereon is designed, arranged, or intended, or
for which it is occupied or maintained." Zoning Ordinance $ 78-015. This definition
indicates that oouse" requires some kind of activity on the property. Under this scenario,
there is no activity taking place on the property. Second, maintainin g a vacant lot is not a


expressly recognized, allowable land use in the Zoning Ordinance. Consequently, if
maintainingavacant lot is a "use" of land, then every vacant lot in the City is currently in


z ¡ use may be authorized by the Zoning Ordinance either expressly, or by a determination of the Zoning
Administrator pursuant to $ 78-91 1.


b


c


Lr\DOCS\005649\002090\MEMOS\3DR8805.DOCX
0804 l7l 143 8







violation of the Zoning Ordinance. I don't think that result is intended by the Zoning
Ordinance.


An analogous situation is presented by the site of the former Marathon Station on
Main Street. The RDA purchased that site and demolished the building. The site has
been vacant for a number of years, while the RDA has attempted to find a buyer. If
maintaining a vacant lot is a "use" of property, then that property has been used in
violation of the Zoning Ordinance for years. I don't think that result is intended by the
Zoning Ordinance.


Under the second scenario, the site is maintained as an open grassed area that may
include additional plantings or a garden, and the owner allows the public to use the
Property for passive recreational purposes. The Zoning Ordinance establishes a land use
category called "passive outdoor public recreational," defined as follows:


Passive outdoor public recreational land uses include all
recreational land uses located on public property which
involve passive recreational activities. Such land uses include
arboretums, natural areas, wildlife areas, hiking trails, bike
trails, cross country ski trails, horse trails, open grassed areas
not associated with any particular active recreational land use
... picnic areas, picnic shelters, gardens, fishing areas, and
similar land uses.


Passive outdoor public recreation is a permitted use in the CB Central Business
District. However, the definition of this land use indicates that it needs to take place on
"on public property." Consequently, this land use is not expressly recognized as a
"permitted use" on private property. That is not necessarily the end of the story,
however. The Zoning Administrator has the authority, under $ 78-911, to interpret the
Zoning Ordinance, and to determine that a particular land use is allowable, even where
that land use is not expressly authorized. Until such a determination is made, use of the
Property for passive outdoor public recreation is not allowed.


CoNcr.usroN


The Kittlesons applied for Project Review approval. The Plan Commission is
responsible for acting on the Project Review application. If the building is removed, the
Property may lawfully be maintained as a vacant lot. It may not be used for passive
outdoor public recreation unless and until the Zoning Administrator determines that such
use is allowable.


9
L:\DOCS\005649\00209o\l\4EMOS\3DR8805. DOCX
0804171154







, Stafford Rosen ba u ffì 
'rpÅlE+rcieryr


Member of LEGUS Internttional Netuork of Law Fims


To Mayor Donna Olson
City of Stoughton Common Council


From Matthew P. Dregne, City Attorney


Date September 7 ,2017


Re Project Review - 305-315 East Main Street


INrRorucrroN AND SUMMARY


On August 4, 2017,I provided a memorandum to the City regarding the "project
review" procedure under the Zoning Ordinance, and the proposal to demolish the
structure located at 305-315 Main Street. The Common Council asked me to address
additional questions. A summary of my conclusions regarding the additional questions is
as follows:


The Applicants are entitled to have their January 24,2017 application processed
based on the regulations in effect at that time, notwithstanding the moratorium.
However, there are at least two problems with the January 24 application: it was
incomplete, and it said that the property would be open to the public for park-like
uses, which is not an allowable use.


The moratorium adopted on March 12,2017, is valid and enforceable. In addition,
the City likely cannot process amendments to the January 24 application while the
moratorium is effective.


The Plan Commission approved demolition on the condition that a detailed
landscaping plan be submitted and approved. The Plan Commission cannot
approve a landscaping plan submitted post-moratorium, so the condition attached
to the April 10 motion cannot be satisfied. Although it is unnecessary to do so, the
Plan Commission could rescind its April 10 motion.


I


2


aJ


L :\DOCS\005649\002090\\4EMOS\3E46075.DOCX
0907 t7t4ts


Madison Office


222 ìíest \íashington Avenue


P.O. Box 1784


Madison, \X/isconsin


5370t.17U


Milwaukee Office


608.256.0226


888.615.4752


Fax608.259.2600


www.staffordlaucom


1200 North Mayfair Road


Suite 410


Milwaukee, \X/isconsin


53226-1282


414982.2850


888.655.4752


Fax414982.2889


www.staffordlaw.com







BacrcRou.tn INpoRMATIoN


On January 24,2017, Dennis and Amy Kittleson (the "Applicants") submitted the
standard conditional use permit application form. The application included the following
statement:


I (Dennis Kittleson) am writing this letter to address the form
that is used for the Conditional Use Permit for the property at
the address of 305 - 315 East Main Street Stoughton WI
53589. The intention is to remove the existing building and
then convert the property into a gathering area style of park.
The intended use is to keep it as an open area that could be
used for various activities. It will be privately owned with the
intention that it will be open to the public to use as long as it
is respected.


On March 14,2017, Common Council adopted the following motion


"[N]o further applications or requests for demolition of any
structure within any existing city designated historic district,
within any historic district listed on the National Register of
Historic Places, or within the Downtown Design Overlay
District, or a curiently city designated landmark or structure
listed on the National Register of Historic Places, be
processed, and that the demolition of the Stoughton Highway
Trailer Building not proceed, until the City Council has
considered possible changes to demolition related ordinances,
and lifted this temporary moratorium."


On April 10, 2016, the Plan Commission conducted a public hearing on the
Applicants' application. At the meeting, Commissioner Engelberger said that the
Applicants were proposing a "private, public park," and questioned whether that was
allowable. Commissioner Truehl expressed uncertainty about what would be on the
property after demolition, and asked whether the Applicants were proposing a public
park.


Following the public hearing, the Plan Commission adopted the following
resolution:


Be it resolved by the City of Stoughton Planning Commission
that the application for Project Approval to demolish the
structure at 305-315 E. Main Street, Stoughton, WI is


Lr\DOCS\005649\002090\\4EMOS\3E46075.DOCX
0907 t7 t41s 2







approved contingent on the applicants bringing a detailed
landscaping plan back to the Planning Commission for
approval.


DrscussroN


The Applicants are entítled to have theír January 24, 2017 application
processed based on the rules ffictive at that time.


Under Wisconsin law, if a person submits an application for approval of a building,
zoning or other activity related to a project, the City is required to approve, deny or
conditionally approve the application solely based on existing regulations, unless the
applicant and the City agree otherwise. V/is. Stat. $ 66.10015(2). Consequently,
notwithstanding the adoption of the moratorium on March 14, 2017, the Applicants are
entitled to have their January 24 application processed under the regulations that were in
effect on that date. As discussed below, however, approval of that application may not be
possible.


The moratorium is enforceable, and líkely prohíbits the processíng of
amended or modified applications.


There is no statutory or common law authority that specifîcally authorizes a City to adopt
a moratorium of the type at issue here. However, we think the City had the power to
adopt the moratorium under its statutory and constitutional home rule powers.


Cities enjoy both constitutional and statutory grants of authority . Wísconsín Carry, Inc. v.


City of Madíson, 2017 WI 19, n 63,373 Wis. 2d 543,892 N.W.2d 233. The Wisconsin
Constitution provides that "fc]ities and villages organized pursuant to state law may
determine their local affairs and government, subject only to this constitution and to such
enactments of the legislature of statewide concern as with uniformity shall affect every
city or every village."'Wis. Consl art. XI, $ 3.


Additionally, the City has statutory home rule powers to act for the health, safety, welfare
and convenience of the public. Wis. Stat. $ 62.11(5). Under Wis. Stat. $ 62.11(5), the
City Council has broad authority to act "for the government and good order of the city,
for its commercial benefit, and for the health, safety, and welfare of the public . . ..."


The legislature can limit the City's home rule powers. While the legislature has
authorízed local moratoria under circumstances not present here, it has not prohibited the
type of moratorium at issue here. Consequently, we think the moratorium is likely valid.


I


2


L:\DOCS\005649\002090\MEMOS\3E46075.DOCX
090'7 t1 1415 J







The next question asks whether the moratorium applies to not only new applications, but
also to amendments (or supplements) to the January 24 application. The moratorium
states that oono further applications or requests for demolition" may be processed. Does
"further applications" mean only new applications submitted after the adoption of the
moratorium, or does it also include a supplement or amendment to an existing
application?


At the March 14 meeting at which the moratorium was adopted, Alderperson Tom
Majewski (who made the motion establishing the moratorium) said that, because of the
statute that entitles the Applicants to have their January 24 application processed based
on existing regulations, he did not intend for the moratorium to apply to a previously
submitted application. Consequently, I interpret the moratorium to apply to applications
that are not protected by Wis. Stat. $ 66.10015(2). As noted above, that statute protects
only the January 24 application, and provides no protection to changes to the application
made after the moratorium was adopted. I believe the moratorium was intended to apply
as broadly as possible, given the statutory constraints. In my opinion, therefore, the
moratorium prevents the processing of changes or amendments to the January 24
application.


Approval of a landscaping plan (as an amendment to the pending
applicatíon) ß not allowable under the moratorium, so the conditíon
attached to the April l0 motion cannot be satisfied. Although ít ís
probably unnecessary to do so, the Plan Commissíon could rescínd íts
Apríl l0 motíon.


As discussed above, the Applicants are entitled to have their January 24 application
processed and decided on the basis of the regulations effective on January 24. The
moratorium does not apply to the January 24 application. However, it is likely not
possible to approve the January 24 application, because that application did not include
an acceptable landscaping plan. In addition, the January 24 application states that the
Applicants' intended use of the property is to create a"gathering area style of park...
with the intention that it will be open to the public to use as long as it is respected." As
noted in my August 4,2017 memorandum, this appears to be an impermissible use of the
property under the Zoning Ordinance.


The Plan Commission's April 10 motion approved the application, "contingent on the
applicants bringing a detailed landscaping plan back to the Planning Commission for
approval." Because no amendment to the application can be processed under the pending
moratorium, the Plan Commission should not approve the January 24 application based
on a proposed amendment to that application.


3


L:\DOCS\005649\002090\À4EMOS\3E4ó07s.DOCX
0907 I't t415 4







If the Plan Commission takes no further action on the January 24 application, then the
Applicants will have "conditional approval" of their application, but will not be able to
satisff the condition of approval. As a practical matter, the Applicants will not able to
pursue a new or amended application until the moratorium is lifted. Consequently, there
is no practical reason for the Commission to rescind its April 10 motion. However, so


long as a meeting agenda gives proper notice, I see no legal impediment to rescission of
the April 10 motion.


CoNcrusroN


While the Applicants are entitled to a decision on their January 24 application, that
application likely cannot be approved. The March 12 moratorium bars the City from
processing amendments to the January 24 application. The Applicants will not be able to
proceed further while the moratorium is pending.


I would be happy to answer any further questions the City may have regarding this
matter.


L :\DOCS\005 649\002090\À4EMOS\3E46075.DOCX
0907 l7 1415 5





		14a-3DV5147-Memo re Council Questions (8-4-17).PDF

		14b-3E56501-Memo to Common Council re Project Review of 305-315 East Main Street (9-7-17).PDF






7/6/2018


1


KPW – Phase 2
Objectives:


1. Provide overview of 
Phase 2 per initial 
approvals


2. Discuss key financial 
items relating to 
Phase 2 as presented


3. Review opportunities 
to improve Phase 2 
and obtain council 
feedback


KPW Phase 2 Projections
Without Assistance With Assistance


Total Sales $    9,103,418 100.0% $ 14,544,192 100.0%


Cost of Sales:


Purchase of Land $    4,107,708 45.1% $    4,107,708 28.2%


Construction Costs -


Public Construction Costs 5,440,774 59.8% 5,440,774 37.4%


Private Construction Costs 3,010,222 33.1% 3,010,222 20.7%


Other Costs (Fees, Taxes, etc.) 464,137 5.1% 464,137 3.2%


Total Cost of Sales $ 13,022,841 143.1% $ 13,022,841 89.5%


Operating Costs $    1,101,010 12.1% $    1,101,010 7.6%


Cash Gain(Loss) $  (5,020,433) -55.1% $       420,341 2.9%


Return on Investment None (loss) 11.2%


From August 2016 Submission:







7/6/2018


2


What is Creating Financial Need?
• Sales Shortfall


-Non useable acreage (60%+)
-Local market


• Construction Costs (On-site)
-Volume of collector streets
-Storm water basins
-Park/Kettle grading


• Construction Costs (Off-site)
-Hwy 51 and 138 intersections
-Storm water requirements


Options for Improving
• Increase Sales
 Change asset type
 Increase developable land
 Time


• Lower Construction Costs
 Grading options
 Streets and Infrastructure


• Evaluate Overall Design
 Market Needs
 Neighborhood Flow/Interaction







7/6/2018


3


Revenue By Type of Lot Sale


• Single Family Residential
 Large Lots (80’)
 Medium Lots (65’)
 Small Lots (40’-45’)
 Twins (Duplexes or Condo’s)


• Multi-Family Residential
 High Density (22 units per acre)
 Medium Density (Townhomes/Quads)


Other Relevant Considerations – Lot Type


• Lower Traffic Counts
 Single-family vs multi-family traffic volumes


• Park Land Requirement
 Based on units 


• School-aged Children
 Vary by type of household







7/6/2018


4


School-aged Children


Figure 1: Average Number of Children per 100 Housing Units (Includes Vacant Housing)


Information provided by the National Association of Home Builders using data from the US 
Census Bureau’s 2015 Survey


Takeaways:


I. Overall, there is less than one child per 
housing unit


II. Single-family detached units have the 
highest average number of children per 
100 housing units, while multifamily has 
the lowest average number of children 
per 100 housing units 


III. (Not seen in graph): When vacant 
housing is excluded, the average number 
of children per 100 housing units for all 
housing types is 46.9, slightly higher than 
41.1  


School-aged Children


Figure 3: Average Number of Children in New and Existing Construction by Residential 
Development Type


Information provided by the National Association of Home Builders using data from the US Census 
Bureau’s 2015 Survey


Takeaways:


I. There are more children in existing units 
than new construction
I. With the exception of manufactured 


housing  
II. Existing units refer to construction 


occurring before 2014, while new units 
refer to construction occurring in 2014 
or 2015 


II. Single-family attached homes account 
for the largest difference in average 
number of children per 100 housing 
units between new construction and 
existing units
I. Other housing types are fairly similar in 


their composition of number of children 







7/6/2018


5


Other Changes to Consider


• Decrease Construction Costs
 Street widths (Oak Opening Drive)
 Product specifications


• Overall Design Review
Multi-trail system
 Transition from Commercial to Residential
 Location of park – consider future phases


Approach to Option B
Actions:


• Eliminate multi-family product
• Provide multiple types of single family


o 80’ Lots (50)
o 65’ Lots (29)
o 45’ Alley Lots (40)
o 40’ Alley Lots (42)
o Twin Lots (9, which is 18 units)


• Consider affordability


Results:


Park land requirement 


decreases


Improved pedestrian flow


Financial benefit (more details 


in following slide)







7/6/2018


6


Option B- Financial Benefits


• Significant Increase in Revenue ($3,000,000+)


• Slight Increase in Construction Costs  (LF of roads) 


• Increase in Estimated Increment from $50,000,000 to 
$60,000,000 (Phase II only)


• Reduced TIF Need for Phase II and Increase in Tax Revenue


How to Proceed


• Discuss initial thoughts and provide feedback on 
Option B in concept


• Utilizing feedback, KPW can re-submit Phase 2
• Current market remains strong, therefore timing 


is critical
• Potential for Approvals/Construction in 2018







Parcels























rjscheel

Text Box

Exhibit A







rjscheel

Text Box

Exhibit B





		01-2018.07.06 Edited KPW II -  Council Presentation.pdf

		01a-Aerial - KPW.pdf

		01b-R-45-2016-Resolution by the Common Council City of Stoughton Conditionally Approving Preliminary Plat Kettle Park West-signed with exhibits.pdf






City of Stoughton Police and Fire Commission Meeting Minutes 


Meeting held at City of Stoughton Police Department Conference Room 
321 South Fourth Street, Stoughton, WI 
Monday, April 9, 2018 5:00pm 


 


Members Present:  Jon Lewis, Dave Bursack, Dan Kittleson 


Staff:   Police Chief Greg Leck, Sergeant Patrick Frisch 


 


1). Call to order. 


 The April 9, 2018 meeting of the Stoughton (WI) Police and Fire Commission was called to order by 


commission President Kittleson at 5:00pm.  


2).  Purpose of Meeting 


 A. Review Assessment Center examination results and certification of candidates for Police 
 Officer with the City of Stoughton (WI) Police Department.  


 B. Discuss action regarding Lieutenant recruitment process for Police Department and  review of 
applications for position. 


3). Move to Close Session  


 Moved to closed session per State Statute 19.85(1)(c) for the purpose of employment 
 considerations. Motion by Lewis, second by Bursack.  Motion passed.  


4). Move to Open Session 


 Motion by Kittleson, second by Bursack to return to open session.  Motion passed. 


 Motion by Lewis, second by Kittleson that all six Police Officer candidates that completed the 
Assessment Center examination be certified by the Police & Fire Commission and that all six names be 
forwarded to Police Chief.  Motion passed.  


5) Lieutenant Vacancy  


 Due to a recent retirement of a Police Lieutenant, a vacancy for that position exists in which the Police 
Chief desires to fill.   


 Motion by Lewis and second by Kittleson that applications for the open Lieutenant’s position to come 
from within the Police Department as sufficient number of internal candidates have applied.  All 
candidates will submit to a written exam, an interview by an outside panel, and a final oral interview 
before Police and Fire Commission.   


  6). Pending Officer Resignation 


 Chief Leck informed the Police and Fire commission of a pending resignation by a Police Department 
patrol officer.    


5). Adjournment  


 Motion by Lewis, second by Bursack to adjourn.  Motion passed.  


 


Meeting summary by Bursack 


 







 


 


City of Stoughton Police and Fire Commission Meeting Minutes 


Meeting held at City of Stoughton Hall – Hall of Fame Room 
381 East Main Street, Stoughton, WI 


Monday, April 30, 2018 5:30pm 


 


Members Present:  Peter Sveum, Dan Kittleson, Dave Bursack 


Members Excuse:    Jon Lewis, Amy Kahl 


Staff:   Police Chief Greg Leck, Fire Chief Scott Wegner 


 


1). Call to order. 


 The April 30, 2018 quarterly meeting of the Stoughton (WI) Police and Fire Commission was 


called to order by commission President Kittleson at 5:30pm.  


2).  PFC Reorganization 


 Per section 9.02 of the Police and Fire Commission By-Laws and Rules of Procedure, annually 
at the April meeting, the Commission shall elect from among its members a President, Vice-
President, and Secretary, for a term of one year. 


 Motion by Bursack, second by Kittleson to nominate Peter Sveum as President.  No other 
nominations.  Voice acclamation to approve Sveum as PFC commission President.  


 Motion by Bursack, second by Sveum to nominate Dan Kittleson as Vice President.  No other 
nominations.  Voice acclamation to approve Kittleson as PFC commission Vice President. 


 Motion by Kittleson, second by Sveum to nominate Dave Bursack as Secretary.  No other 
nominations.  Voice acclamation to approve Bursack as PFC commission Secretary. 


 


3). Motion by Sveum, second by Bursack to approve commission meeting minutes from March 19 
& March 20, 2018.  Passed on voice acclamation. 


 


 


 


(Page 1 of 2) 


 







 


 


 


4). Fire Chief’s Quarterly Report 


 Fire Chief Scott Wegner presented his department’s quarterly report outlining number of 
incidents responded to, training initiative’s and other items of note.  Currently the department 
has openings for three firefighters and an impending retirement of a Fire Captain.  It is Chief 
Wegner’s desire to fill the Fire Captain’s position as soon as possible and would like the 
conduct PFC to candidate interviews in June.  Staffing and availability of firefighters especially 
during weekdays continues to be an issue.  Weekdays it is getting to be “normal” for 5-8 
firefighters to respond for a call from the current roster of 39 personnel.   


 Motion by Bursack, second by Kittleson to accept Chief Wegner’s report.  Passed on voice 
acclamation.  


4). Police Chief’s Quarterly Report  


 Police Chief Greg Leck presented his department’s quarterly report outlining number of 
incidents responded to, training initiatives and other items of note.  Received resignation of a 
patrol officer and a Police Lieutenant retired effect May 1, 2018.   


5). Move to Close Session  


 Motion by Kittleson, second by Bursack to move to closed session per State Statute 19.85(1)(c) 
 for the purpose of employment considerations interviewing candidates for position of Police 
 Lieutenant. Motion passed on voice acclamation.  


6). Move to Open Session 


 Motion by Kittleson, second by Bursack to return to open session.  Motion passed. 


 Motion by Kittleson, second by Bursack to certify Police Lieutenant Candidates Patrick Frisch & 
Nathan Hartwig (alphabetical by last name) with candidate names to be forwarded to the 
Police Chief for further consideration.  Motion passed on voice acclamation.  


5). Adjournment  


 Motion by Kittleson, second by Bursack to adjourn.  Motion passed.  


 


Meeting summary by Bursack 
PFC Secretary 


 


(Page 2 of 2) 







Meeting of the: 


Date /Time: 


Location: 


Members: 


FINANCE COMMITTEE OF THE CITY OF STOUGHTON 


Tuesday, June 12, 2018 @ 6:00 p.m.  


Council Chambers (Stoughton Police Department 2nd floor), 321 S Fourth St, 


Stoughton 


Denise Duranczyk (Chair), Pat O’Connor (Vice-Chair), Kathleen Johnson, Greg 


Jenson and Mayor Tim Swadley (ex-officio) 


   


Present 


Denise Duranczyk, Greg Jenson, Pat O’Connor, Kathleen Johnson, and Mayor Tim Swadley  


 


Others Present 


Clerk Licht, Planning Director Scheel, Human Resources Director Gillingham, Utilities Director 


Kardasz  


 


Absent and Excused 


None 


 


Call to Order 


Chairperson Duranczyk called the meeting to order at 6:00 p.m.  


 


Communications 


 


Reports: the following reports were entered into the record 


 Contingency Account Update  


 


OLD BUSINESS 


None 


 


NEW BUSINESS 


 


Approval of the May 22, 2018 Finance Committee Minutes 


Motion by Jenson, second by O’Connor,to approve the May 22, 2018 Finance Committee 


Minutes. Motion carried 4-0.  


 


Discussion and Possible action regarding an agreement to replace the boiler at the Fire 


Department using $10,000 from contingency 


Planning Director Scheel said that $19,000 of the costs would be covered by insurance.  


 


Motion by O’Connor, second by Jenson to approve $10,000 from contingency. Motion carried 


4-0. 


 


Discussion and Possible action regarding engagement letter from Baker Tilly regarding  


Interim Finance Director Paul Frantz 


Gillingham presented the engagement letter from Paul Frantz.  She stated that Frantz would 


be able to help the City with the budget process. She added that his services would cost 







$200/hr. 


 


Jenson asked if there was a way to replenish the contingency fund. Swadley said that we need 


to confirm that we can transfer funds with the interim Finance Director.  


 


Duranczyk added that $29,743.86 would come out of contingency if we used the Baker Tilly 


services for the full 13 weeks. She gave an overview of the contingency fund and said that it 


was important to use the money in this fund for emergencies like this.  


 


Motion by Jenson, second Johnson to approve the engagement letter from Baker Tilly 


regarding Finance Director Paul Frantz and to use up to $29, 743.86 from the contingency 


fund. Motion carried 4-0.  


 


Discussion and Possible Action regarding a Memorandum of Understanding with Dane 


County Planning & Development Department  


Mayor Swadley presented the proposal. He said that Dane County could help put together a 


task force for economic development. He added that they could help the City with strategic 


planning.  


 


Duranczyk said that the City needs an economic developer and this kind of task force would 


do some of this work before the city could hire an economic developer.   


 


Johnson said she would like to know more about the background of Oliva Parry before 


making any decisions.  


 


Jenson said he would be willing to try Dane County’s services to see if they could help point 


the City in the right direction.  


 


O’Connor suggested budgeting for these services in the 2019 budget.  


 


The committee took no action on the item  


 


Discussion and Possible Action regarding a contract with Strang to develop a plan 


relating to the possible uses of the McFarland State Bank Building 


Duranczyk said to accept this contract would completely deplete the contingency fund.  


Duranczyk would like to table this and get more information about the City’s financial 


obligations.  


 


 


O’Connor asked what Strang would be doing. He added that if the City is going to accept the 


building we need to approve this plan. Swadley responded saying that Strang will be looking 


at the current set up at City Hall and see how the bank can be used to accommodate staff. 


Scheel said that the City staff would need to provide information to Strang and they would 


provide cost estimates.  


 


Motion by Jenson, second by Duranczyk to table. Motion carried 3-1 with O’Connor voting 







‘no’.  


 


Discussion and Possible Action regarding Donation Agreement for McFarland State 


Bank Building and property*** 


Motion by Johnson, second by Jenson to go into closed session 6:39 p.m. Motion carried 3-1 


with O’Connor voting ‘no’.  


 


 


Motion to open O’Connor, second by Jenson to come back into open session at 6: 57 p.m. 


Motion carried 4-0. 


 


***The  Finance  may convene in a closed session, as authorized by Wisconsin Statute 


19.85(1)(e), for the purpose of deliberating or negotiating the purchase of public properties, 


the investing of public funds or conducting other specified public business, whenever 


competitive or bargaining reasons deem a closed session necessary. The Finance Committee 


may reconvene in an open session to discuss and take action on the subject matter discussed in 


the closed session.  
 


ADJOURNMENT 


Motion by O’Connor, second by Duranczyk to adjourn at 6:59 p.m. Motion carried 4-0. 


 


 







PUBLIC SAFETY COMMITTEE MEETING MINUTES 
Wednesday, May 23, 2018  
Hall of Fame Room, City Hall  


Present:  Greg Jenson, Kathleen Johnson, Pat O’Connor, Mayor Tim Swadley, City Clerk Holly 
Licht, and Police Chief Greg Leck.  


Excused:  


Guests: Kathy Jo Vike, David Eugster, Teressa Pellett, Karen Hughes, Amanda Schultz, Ed 
Folger, Nancy Miller, Steve Dowelan, Ryan Schultz, Larry Pastorium, and Sid Borsma. 


Call to Order: 6:20 pm By Jenson. 


Communications:   Alderperson O’Connor requested that for the next meeting he would 
like to see the names of those cited in the recent compliance checks and if any of those 
were either unlicensed or having been previously recommended for denial.  


Old Business 


2. Discussion and possible action regarding a request for exemption to allow 
outdoor amplified sound or music from Kathy Jo Vike and David Eugster of 
Nauti Norske. 


Jenson said that the ordinance had no support from Council. Chief Leck said that it 
would be difficult to allow outdoor amplified music that conformed to the zoning code 
and also that could be measured and enforced by police. 


Neighbors spoke in opposition of the ordinance and said that the Nauti Norske is 
having bands outdoors already. They added that the noise from people on the deck 
alone is disrupting. They added that the patio hours need to end at 11:00 p.m. like 
the ordinance reads  


Eugster and Vike said that amplified music would be an asset to their business and 
the downtown as a whole. They suggested having music but cutting it off at a 
reasonable time.  


Motion by O’Connor, 2nd by Johnson to take action Motion passed 4-0. 


New Business 


3. Approval of Minutes: Motion by: Johnson, 2nd by O’Connor to approve the 
minutes from the 4-25-18 meeting.   Motion passed:  4-0  


4. Discussion and possible action regarding approving an Operator’s License for 
Ryan L. Schultz. 


Mr. Schultz appeared in person along with Lon Pastorium.  Chief Leck confirmed his 
letter recommending denial based on Schultz’s criminal history.  Schultz reported 
that he has not had any violations since 2015 and that he no longer drinks. While 
discussing the criminal history, it was determined that there may have been a error 
in Schultz’s criminal history.  In light of this and after further discussion,  


           Motion to Table by: O’Connor, 2nd by Johnson  







Public Safety Committee Meeting Minutes 
September 28, 2011 
Page 2 
 


Motion passed: 4-0 


5. Discussion and possible action regarding approving an Operator’s License for 
Mitchel M. Rayfield. 


Mr. Rayfield did not appear.  Chief Leck recommended denial based on criminal 
history.   No further discussion. 


Motion by Jenson, 2nd by Johnson to deny the license.  Motion carried 4-0   


6. Discussion and possible action regarding approving Liquor Licenses for the 
period of July 1, 2018 through June 30, 2019. 


City Clerk Licht presented the item for approval.  She reported that all licenses with 
the exception of two are recommended for approval.  Chief Leck also reported that 
he had reviewed all licenses and was in agreement with the City Clerk.  Leck that 
reported that the two licenses that he and City Clerk Licht were not recommending 
were Rev. Jim’s and the Brickhouse.  Leck and Licht reported that both have been 
closed and licenses unused for many months in violation of City Ordinances and are 
now subject to surrender of the license.  Licht advised that warning letters had been 
sent to both Licensees and both had requested renewal.  Both Licht and Leck 
recommended that the City move forward with the Cancelation process which will 
require hearings to be conducted. 


Motion by O’Connor, 2nd by Johnson to begin the license cancelation process on 
both Rev. Jim’s and the Brickhouse.  Motion passed 4-0 


Motion by O’Connor, 2nd by Johnson to approve all the other Liquor Licenses. 


Motion passed 4-0 


7. Discussion and possible action regarding annual Outdoor Consumption 
Permit renewal for the period of July 1, 2018 through June 30, 2019. 


Chief Leck reported that the City Clerk and PD has reviewed the request and 
recommends approval.   


Motion by: O’Connor, 2nd by Johnson to approve the license.  


Motion passed: 4-0 


8. Discussion and possible action to approve Amending Section 70-176, Parking 
Prohibited at all Times, to create Sub Section (74) no parking on the east side 
of 7th Street 450 feet south from East Main Street.  


Chief Leck reported that this request came in from Public Works to have this section 
posted no parking because it is hazardous with a step drop off on that side of the 
street.  O’Connor pointed out a typo on the Ordinance Draft.  Typo will be corrected. 


Motion by: Johnson, 2nd by Jenson to approve.  







Public Safety Committee Meeting Minutes 
September 28, 2011 
Page 3 
 


Motion passed: 4-0 


9. Discussion and possible action to approve Amending Section 1-3 (g) (2) 
Issuance of Citation, by adding Sub Section (5) Chief of Police. 


Leck reported that he is requesting the change due to the current ordinance only 
allowing sworn officers the authority to issue citation.  Leck advised that by adding 
the Chief of Police to those others with author to issue would allow him to designate 
others as officials authorized.  Leck stated that this would allow for the new 
Community Service Officer to issue citations. 


            Motion by: O’Connor, 2nd by Johnson to approve.  


Motion passed: 4-0 


  


10.  Future Agenda items: 


Schultz Operator License Application 


Further information on Compliance Checks 


Motion to adjourn: 


Moved by: O’Connor, 2nd By Jenson to adjourn at 7:40 p.m.  Carried unanimously.   


 


Respectfully Submitted,  
Greg Leck,  
Chief of Police 





		01-Police and Fire Commission Meeting Minutes 4-9-2018 (1).pdf

		02-Police and Fire Commission Meeting Minutes 4-9-2018 (2).pdf

		03-June 12, 2018 Amended Finance Minutes.pdf

		04-PSC Minutes 5-23-18.pdf






Meeting of:  COMMON COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF STOUGHTON 


Date/Time:  Tuesday, June 26, 2018 @ 7:00 p.m. 


Location:  Council Chambers (2nd Floor of Public Safety Building) 


   321 South Fourth Street, Stoughton, Wisconsin 


Members: Mayor Tim Swadley, Matt Bartlett, Sid Boersma, Phil Caravello, Denise 


Duranczyk, Regina Hirsch, Greg Jenson, Kathleen Johnson,  Tom Majewski, 


Pat O’Connor, Lisa Reeves, Timothy Riley and Nicole Wiessinger  


 


CALL TO ORDER 


Mayor Swadley called the meeting to order at 7:00 p.m.  


 


Roll Call, Communications, and Presentations:  


Clerk Licht called the roll and noted that there were 11 alderpersons present. O’Connor was absent and 


excused.  


 Presentation regarding Energy Grant Opportunities by Cory Neely of WPPI 


 TIF 101 Presentation by Gary Becker  


 Duranczyk announced the CIP meeting for the 28th was cancelled.  


 


Minutes and Reports: the following minutes and reports were entered into the record.  


A.  Planning Committee (5/14//2018) (6/5/2018), Redevelopment Authority (4/16/2018), 


(5/9/2018), (5/30/2018), Landmarks Commission (5/10/2018), Utilities Committee 


(5/14/2018),  Cemetery Board (3/8/2018) , Parks & Rec Committee (5/15/2018), Seniors In 


Need (5/16/2018), Police and Fire Commission (7/24/2018), (1/22/2018), (3/19/2018), 


(3/20/2018)  


B. City Attorney Report Regarding Status of Junior Fair Agreement 


C. Stoughton Utilities Payments Due List Report; Stoughton Utilities April 2018 Financial 


Summary; Stoughton Utilities April 2018 Statistical Report  


 


Public Comment Period: None  


 


 


CONSENT AGENDA 


A. June 12, 2018 Council Minutes 


B.  R-119-2018 – Resolution Authorizing and directing the proper city official(s) to issue 


Operator Licenses to various applicants. 


 


Motion by Boersma, second by Jenson to approve the consent agenda.   


 


Motion by Duranczyk, second by Boersma to remove the June 12, 2018 Council minutes from the 


consent agenda and to amend the minutes and record her vote for Tim Riley. Motion carried 11-0. 


 


Original motion carried 11-0. 


 


OLD BUSINESS 


 







O-17-2018- Ordinance Creating Chapter 2, Division 12 (Sections 2-324 through 2-325) of the 


Code of Ordinances Relating to the Assessor and Confidentiality of Income and Expense 


Information 


 


Motion by Boersma, second by Duranczyk to approve O-17-2018 Ordinance Creating Chapter 2, 


Division 12 (Sections 2-324 through 2-325) of the Code of Ordinances Relating to the Assessor 


and Confidentiality of Income and Expense Information. Attorney Dregne explained that this 


ordinance is required by state statutes.  Motion carried 11-0.      


  


O-18 -2018- Ordinance Amending Chapter 70-176 of the City of Stoughton Municipal Code; 


Creating Sub Section (74) relating to parking restrictions on the Eastside of 7th Street from E. 


Main Street south 450 feet 


 


Motion by Jenson, second by Johnson to approve O-18-2018 Amending Chapter 70-176 of the 


City of Stoughton Municipal Code; Creating Sub Section (74) relating to parking restrictions on 


the Eastside of 7th Street from E. Main Street south 450 feet . Motion carried 11-0. 


           


NEW BUSINESS 


 


R-120-2018- Resolution Authorizing the Boy Scout Dylan Lehmann to place bluebird houses in City 


Parks  


 


Motion by Hirsch, second by Duranczyk to approve R-120-2018 Authorizing the Boy Scout Dylan 


Lehmann to place bluebird houses in City Parks.   Dylan Lehmann presented his blue bird houses. He 


added that the bluebird population in the Midwest was low and he was hoping his houses would provide 


birds with a place to nest. Lehmann said the Boy Scout troop would be maintaining the bird houses 


Motion carried 11-0. 


 


R-121-2018- Authorizing and directing the proper City Official (s) to enter into an agreement to replace 


the boiler at the Fire Department using $10,000 from Contingency  


 


Motion by Duranczyk, second by Jenson to approve R-121-2018.  Duranczyk presented a contingency 


report and noted that after this request contingency would have a balance of $22, 256.14. Planning 


Director Scheel said that the boiler is covered by insurance which will pay 2/3 of the costs. Motion 


carried 11-0.  


 


O-20-2018- Amending Zoning Code Section 78-810 (1) (c) of the Stoughton Municipal Code  


 


Motion by Boersma, second by Duranczyk to waive the rules and vote on the ordinance after the first 


reading was given by Bartlett. Motion carried 11-0. 


 


Motion by Bartlett, second by Jenson to approve O-20-2018 Amending Zoning Code Section 78-810 (1) 


(c) of the Stoughton Municipal Code.  Motion failed on a vote of 0-11.  


 


R-122-2018- Resolution Approving the Mayor’s appointment of Timothy Riley to the Public Safety 


Committee and Community Affairs and Council Policy Committee  







 


Motion by Majewski, second by Duranczyk to approve O-122-018 Approving the Mayor’s appointment 


of Timothy Riley to the Public Safety Committee and Community Affairs and Council Policy 


Committee. Motion carried 11-0. 


 


R-123-2018-Resolution authorizing and directing the proper City official (s) to adopt a policy relating to 


attending City meetings via remote access  


 


Motion by Wiessinger, second by Hirsch to approve R-123-2018 authorizing and directing the proper 


City official (s) to adopt a policy relating to attending City meetings via remote access 


 


Boersma said that thought that council members should be able to call in.  Majewski said that if there is 


an urgent issue, we need to be able to accommodate.  


 


Motion by Riley, second by Johnson to amend the policy to allow the chairperson to have the authority 


to allow someone participate in a meeting via remote access.  


 


Motion by Hirsch, second by Boersma to send the policy back to committee. Motion carried 11-0. 


 


R-124-2018- Authorizing and directing the proper City official(s) to approve the Stoughton 


Utilities 2017 Wastewater treatment facility and sanitary sewer collection system Compliance 


Maintenance Annual Report (CMAR)  


 


Motion by Hirsch, second by Riley to approve R-124-2018 Authorizing and directing the proper 


City official(s) to approve the Stoughton Utilities 2017 Wastewater treatment facility and 


sanitary sewer collection system Compliance Maintenance Annual Report (CMAR). Motion 


carried 11-0. 


 


ADJOURNMENT 


Motion by Boersma, second by Caravello to adjourn at 8: 26 p.m. Motion carried 11-0. 








 
 


 


RESOLUTION OF THE COMMON COUNCIL 


 
Authorizing and directing the proper city official(s) to issue Operator Licenses to various applicants. 


 
Committee Action: 


 
N/A 


Fiscal Impact: N/A 


 
File Number: 


 
R-125-2018 


 
Date Introduced:   July 10, 2018 


 


WHEREAS the City Clerk’s office has received an application for an Operator’s License from the 


following applicants: 


 


Name      Place of Business 


MARLA JOLLY    LON’S TAILGATERS 


VICTORIA SERSCH    KWIK TRIP 


LENA SHOHET    KWIK TRIP #893 


DEANNA SANGER    KWIK TRIP #893 


ALVARO GOMEZ    EL RIO GRANDE 


CODY OFFORD    KWIK TRIP  


LANA AABERG    KWIK TRIP #893 


STEVEN BALTHAZOR   KWIK TRIP 


PAUL BRADLEY    DEAKS 


ALISSA HEATH    KWIK TRIP 


STACY WILCOX    BANUSHI’S BAR & GRILL 


CHARLES REE    KWIK TRIP #893 


ASHLEY SUTFIN    KOFFEE KUP 


KATHY DERSCH    FOOD PANTRY  
 


WHEREAS, the Police Chief and City Clerk have reviewed and approved the issuance of an Operator 


Licenses to said applicants, now therefore 


 


BE IT RESOLVED by the Common Council of the City of Stoughton that the proper city official(s) be 


hereby authorized and directed to issue Operator Licenses to the above named applicants. 
 


 


Council Action:         Adopted     Failed Vote     


 


 


Mayoral Action:        Accept     Veto  


 
 


                                             


Tim Swadley, Mayor    Date 
 


 


Council Action:           Override  Vote     








 
 


 


RESOLUTION OF THE COMMON COUNCIL 


 
Authorizing and directing the proper city official(s) to approve a Temporary Class “B”/Class “B” 


Retailer’s License and Special Event License to the Stoughton Chamber of Commerce for the Coffee 


Break Festival  
 
Committee Action: 


 
Public Safety recommended approval 4-0 on June 27, 2018  


   
File Number: 


 
R-126-2018 


 
Date Introduced:   July 10, 2018 


 
WHEREAS it is in the best interest of the City to approve an Application for a Temporary Class 


“B”/Class “B” Retailer’s License and a Special Event License to the Stoughton Chamber of 


Commerce for the Coffee Break Festival  


 
WHEREAS, your Public Safety Committee met on June 27, 2018, to consider the terms of the 


Application for a Temporary Class “B”/Class “B” Retailer’s License and a Special Event License, 


and recommends approval, now therefore 


 


BE IT RESOLVED by the Common Council of the City of Stoughton that the proper city 


official(s) be hereby directed and authorized to execute the Temporary Class “B”/Class “B” 


Retailer’s License and a Special Event License based on no fines or fees due to the City of 


Stoughton, attached hereto and incorporated as part of this resolution, between the City of 


Stoughton and the Stoughton Chamber of Commerce. 


 


 


Council Action:         Adopted     Failed Vote     


 


 


Mayoral Action:        Accept     Veto  


 


 


                                             


Tim Swadley, Mayor    Date 
 


 


 


 


Council Action:           Override  Vote    _ 







hlicht

Text Box

   



hlicht

Text Box

  



hlicht

Text Box

  







hlicht

Text Box

  



hlicht

Text Box

    



hlicht

Text Box

    



hlicht

Text Box

   



hlicht

Text Box

   





































































		05a-R-126-2018 Approving Temp Class B and Special Event License for Coffee Break.pdf

		05b--Coffee Break Special Event Application.pdf






 
 


 


RESOLUTION OF THE COMMON COUNCIL 


 
Authorizing and directing the proper city official(s) to issue an Operator License to Ryan L. Schultz 


 
Committee Action: 


 
Public Safety recommended approval 3-1 on June 27, 2018 


  


 
File Number: 


 
R-127-2018 


 
Date Introduced:   July 10, 2018 


 
WHEREAS the City Clerk’s office has received an application for an Operator’s License from 


Ryan L. Schultz, and 


 
WHEREAS, your Public Safety Committee met on June 27, 2018, to consider the terms of the 


Operator’s license application and recommends approval; now therefore  


 


BE IT RESOLVED by the Common Council of the City of Stoughton that the proper city 


official(s) be hereby authorized and directed to issue an Operator license to Ryan L Schultz. 


 


 


Council Action:         Adopted     Failed Vote     


 


 


Mayoral Action:        Accept     Veto  


 


 


                                             


Tim Swadley, Mayor    Date 
 


 


 


 


Council Action:           Override  Vote     


 


 


 







kkrcma

Text Box

x











kkrcma

Text Box

x



kkrcma

Text Box

x



kkrcma

Text Box

x

































		06a-R-127-2018 Approving an Operator License for Ryan Schultz.pdf

		06b-Schultz.pdf






 
 


 


RESOLUTION OF THE COMMON COUNCIL 


 
Authorizing and directing the proper city official(s) to issue an Operator License to Danielle Boushea 


 
Committee Action: 


 
Public Safety recommended denial 4-0 on June 27, 2018 


  


 
File Number: 


 
R-128-2018 


 
Date Introduced:   July 10, 2018 


 
WHEREAS the City Clerk’s office has received an application for an Operator’s License from 


Danielle Boushea, and 


 
WHEREAS, your Public Safety Committee met on June 27, 2018, to consider the terms of the 


Operator’s license application and recommends denial; now therefore  


 


BE IT RESOLVED by the Common Council of the City of Stoughton that the proper city 


official(s) be hereby authorized and directed to issue an Operator license to Danielle Bousea. 


 


 


Council Action:         Adopted     Failed Vote     


 


 


Mayoral Action:        Accept     Veto  


 


 


                                             


Tim Swadley, Mayor    Date 
 


 


 


 


Council Action:           Override  Vote     


 


 


 







kkrcma

Text Box

x











kkrcma

Text Box

x



kkrcma

Text Box

x







kkrcma

Text Box

x



kkrcma

Text Box

x









		07a-R- -2018 Approving an Operator License for Danielle Boushea.pdf

		07b--Boushea - denied operator license.pdf






 
 


 


RESOLUTION OF THE COMMON COUNCIL 


 
Authorizing and directing the proper city official(s) to approve the Liquor License renewal for 


Dhwani Lodging LLC,  DBA Brickhouse  
 
Committee Action: 


 
Public Safety Committee approved 4-0 on June 27, 2018 


 
Fiscal Impact: None 


 
File Number: 


 
R-129-2018 


 
Date Introduced:  July 10, 2018 


 


WHEREAS the City Clerk’s office has received applications for Liquor License renewal for the 


period of July 1, 2018-June 30, 2019 from Dhawani Lodging, LLC DBA Brickhouse; and 


 


WHEREAS the licensed premises was closed as a result of a fire that occurred on August 31, 


2017 and has not reopened since that time; and 


 


WHEREAS the City gave notice of its intent not to renew the license because its usage has been 


discontinued for more than 60 days, and is now therefore subject to termination pursuant to Section 


14-41 of the City of Stoughton Municipal Code; and  


 


WHEREAS, the Public Safety Committee met on June 27, 2018 and held a hearing regarding the 


status liquor license and the licensed presences; and  


 


WHEREAS, the Public Safety Committee recommended approval of the license contingent upon 


the licensed premises be reopened no later than September 1, 2018; now therefore  


 


BE IT RESOLVED by the Common Council of the City of Stoughton that the proper city 


official(s) be hereby authorized and directed to issue the Liquor License renewal for Dhawni  


Lodging, LLC, Rakesh Patel, Agent dba Brickhouse, 111 Chalet  Drive in the City of Stoughton. 


 


Council Action:         Adopted     Failed Vote     


 


 


Mayoral Action:        Accept     Veto  


 


 


                                             


Tim Swadley, Mayor    Date 


 


 


Council Action:           Override  Vote     







3H49623-Agreement Regarding Conditional Renewal of Alcohol Beverage License (draft 7.5.18)  


0706180748  1 


AGREEMENT REGARDING CONDITIONAL 


RENEWAL OF ALCOHOL BEVERAGE LICENSE 


(DHWANI Lodging LLC) 


 


RECITALS 
 


A. DHWANI Lodging LLC (“DHWANI”) is the holder of a reserve Class B Beer and 


Class B Liquor License (the “License”) for premises located at 111 Chalet Drive 


in the City of Stoughton, Wisconsin.  


 


B. DHWANI applied to renew the License for the period beginning July 1, 2018 and 


ending June 30, 2019;  


 


C. The licensed premises was closed as a result of a fire that occurred on August 31, 


2017, and has not reopened since that time.  


 


D. The City gave notice of its intent to not renew the License because its usage has 


been discontinued for more than 60 days, and is therefore subject to termination 


pursuant to Section 14-41 of the City of Stoughton Municipal Code.  


 


E. The City is willing to renew the License, but only on the condition that the 


licensed premises be reopened and that the License be put into active use no later 


than September 1, 2018, in accordance with the terms of this Agreement.  


 


 


AGREEMENT 


 


 In consideration of the Recitals and the mutual promises, obligations and benefits 


provided hereunder, the receipt and adequacy of which are hereby acknowledged, 


DHWANI and the City of Stoughton (the “City”) agree as follows:   


 


1. The License is renewed for the License period beginning July 1, 2018 and ending 


June 30, 2019, subject to the terms and conditions of this Agreement.  


 


2. The licensed premises at 111 Chalet Drive must be lawfully reopened for business 


and the License must be in active use by not later than September 1, 2018, or such 


later date as the City Council of the City of Stoughton may approve.  Once timely 


reopened, the licensed premises may not close for more than 48 consecutive hours, 


for a period of not less than 90 days.   


  







3H49623-Agreement Regarding Conditional Renewal of Alcohol Beverage License (draft 7.5.18)  


0706180748  2 


 


3. If the conditions in Section 2 of this Agreement are not satisfied, as determined by 


the City in its sole discretion, then the City may terminate the License by mailing 


written notice of termination to the person designated by DHWANI as its agent 


(currently Rakesh Patel).  Such notice may be mailed to 111 Chalet Drive, 


Stoughton, Wisconsin 53589.  


 


4. DHWANI agrees that the License may be terminated pursuant to Section 3 of this 


Agreement, and hereby waives its rights to notice and hearing under Wis. Stat. 


§ 125.12 and Section 14-31 of the Stoughton Municipal Code.   


 


 IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have executed this Agreement.   


 


 


Dated:    , 2018 


CITY OF STOUGHTON  


 


 


By:        


  Mayor Tim Swadley  


 


ATTEST:  


 


       


Holly Licht, City Clerk  


 


 


 


Dated:    , 2018 


DHWANI LODGING LLC  


 


 


By:       


 Rakesh J. Patel, Managing Member  


 


 


Approved as to form:   


Stafford Rosenbaum LLP  


 


By:        


       Matthew P. Dregne, City Attorney 































Sec. 14-31. - Revocation, suspension or nonrenewal of license.  


The following provisions shall apply to the revocation, suspension or nonrenewal of any 


license issued pursuant to this chapter notwithstanding any other provisions of this chapter, 


except those providing for revocation or suspension of any license by the court:  


(1)  Complaint. Any resident of the city or city official may file a sworn written complaint 


with the city clerk alleging one or more of the following about any person or entity 


licensed pursuant to this chapter:  


a.  The person has violated Wis. Stats. ch. 125 or this chapter.  


b.  The person keeps or maintains a disorderly or riotous, indecent or improper house.  


c.  The person has sold or given away alcohol beverages to known habitual drunkards.  


d.  The person does not possess the qualifications required under this chapter to hold 


the license.  


e.  The person has been convicted of manufacturing, distributing or delivering a 


controlled substance or controlled substance analog under Wis. Stats. § 961.41(1); 


of possessing, with intent to manufacture, distribute or deliver, a controlled 


substance or controlled substance analog under Wis. Stats. § 961.41(1m); or of 


possessing, with intent to manufacture, distribute or deliver, or of manufacturing, 


distributing or delivering a controlled substance or controlled substance analog 


under a substantially similar federal law or a substantially similar law of another 


state.  


f.  The person has been convicted of possessing any of the materials listed in Wis. 


Stats. § 961.65 with intent to manufacture methamphetamine under that subsection 


or under a federal law or a law of another state that is substantially similar to Wis. 


Stats. § 961.65.  


g.  The person knowingly allows another person, who is on the premises for which the 


license under this chapter is issued, to possess, with the intent to manufacture, 


distribute or deliver, or to manufacture, distribute or deliver a controlled substance 


or controlled substance analog.  


h.  The person knowingly allows another person, who is on the premises for which the 


license under this chapter is issued, to possess any of the materials listed in Wis. 


Stats. § 961.65 with the intent to manufacture methamphetamine.  


i.  The person received the benefits from an act prohibited under Wis. Stats. § 


125.33(11).  


(2)  Summons. Upon the filing of the complaint, the city council or public safety 


committee shall issue a summons, signed by the clerk and directed to any peace officer 


in the municipality. The summons shall command the licensee complained of to appear 


before the public safety committee on a day and time and at a place named in the 


summons, not less than three days and not more than ten days from the date of issuance, 


and show cause why the license should not be revoked or suspended. The summons and 


a copy of the complaint shall be served on the licensee at least three days before the 







time at which the licensee is commanded to appear. Service shall be in the manner 


provided under Wis. Stats. ch. 801, for service in civil actions in circuit court.  


(3)  Procedure on hearing.  


a.  No appearance. If the licensee does not appear as required by the summons, the 


allegations of the complaint shall be taken as true and, if the committee finds the 


allegations sufficient, the license shall be revoked. The clerk shall give notice of the 


revocation to the person whose license is revoked.  


b.  Public safety committee to serve as hearing agency.  


1.  The public safety committee shall serve as the hearing agency for the city 


council. The chair of the committee or the chair's designee shall conduct the 


hearing, administer oaths to all witnesses and may issue subpoenas. As far as 


practicable, the rules of evidence provided in Wis. Stats. § 227.45 shall be 


followed. The complainant shall have the burden of proving the charges by a 


preponderance of the evidence.  


2.  If the licensee appears as required by summons and denies the complaint, both 


the complainant and the licensee may produce witnesses, cross examine 


witnesses and be represented by counsel. The licensee shall be provided a 


written transcript of the hearing at his expense. All proceedings and testimony 


shall be recorded on tape and transcribed unless waived by both the 


complainant and licensee. If either party requires a stenographic recording and 


transcription, city staff shall make the necessary arrangements, but the expense 


shall be borne by the requesting party. The secretary to the public safety 


committee shall mark and receive all exhibits admitted into the record.  


3.  Within 20 days of the completion of the hearing, the public safety committee 


shall submit a report to the city council, including findings of fact, conclusions 


of law and a recommendation as to what action, if any, the city council should 


take with respect to the license. The public safety committee shall provide the 


complainant and the licensee with a copy of the report. Either the complainant 


or the licensee may file an objection to the report and shall have the 


opportunity to present arguments supporting the objection to the city council. 


The city council shall determine whether the arguments shall be presented 


orally or in writing or both.  


4.  At the second regular meeting of the city council, after the filing of the public 


safety committee's recommendation, the city council shall act on the 


recommendation. If the recommendation is based upon a stipulation of the 


parties, the city council may accept or reject the recommendations by a simple 


majority vote. If the city council rejects the recommendation, the matter shall 


be referred back to the public safety committee for a full factfinding hearing. If 


the recommendation is based upon a full factfinding hearing, the 


recommendation shall become the decision of the city council unless reversed 


or modified by a simple majority vote. No further evidence shall be allowed 


before the city council. Only those members of the city council who have 


certified to the clerk in writing that they have read the transcript, unless waived 







by both the complainant and the licensee, exhibits and reports of the public 


safety committee, shall be permitted to vote on the matter. If the city council 


after considering the public safety committee's report and any arguments 


presented by the complainant or the licensee finds the complaint to be true or if 


there is no objection to the report recommending suspension or revocation of 


license, the license shall be suspended for not less than one day nor more than 


90 days or revoked. Any suspension or revocation shall be served beginning at 


12:00 a.m. on the 7th day following council action. The decision of the city 


council shall be a final determination for purposes of judicial review. If the 


complaint is found to be true, the licensee shall pay to the city the actual costs 


of the proceedings.  


c.  Notice. The city clerk shall give notice of each suspension or revocation to the 


person whose license is suspended or revoked.  


d.  Dismissal. If the city council finds the complaint untrue, the proceeding shall be 


dismissed without cost to the accused. If the city council finds the complaint to be 


malicious and without probable cause, the costs shall be paid by the complainant. 


The city council or committee may require the complainant to provide security for 


such costs before issuing the summons under subsection (2) of this section.  


(4)  Effect of revocation. When a license is revoked under this section, the revocation shall 


be recorded by the city clerk and no other license issued under this article shall be 


granted to such licensee or for such premises for a period of 12 months from the date of 


the revocation.  


(5)  Judicial review. The action of the city council in granting or failing to grant, 


suspending or revoking any license or the failure of the city council to revoke or 


suspend any license for good cause may be reviewed by the circuit court for the county 


in which the application for the license was issued, upon application by any applicant, 


licensee or resident of the city. The procedure on review shall be the same as in civil 


actions instituted in the circuit court. The person desiring review shall file pleadings, 


which shall be served on the city council in the manner provided in Wis. Stats. ch. 801, 


for service in civil actions and a copy of the pleadings shall be served on the applicant 


or licensee. The city council, applicant or licensee shall have 20 days to file an answer 


to the complaint. Following filing of the answer, that matter shall be deemed at issue 


and hearing may be had within five days, upon due notice served upon the opposing 


party. The hearing shall be before the court without a jury. Subpoenas for witnesses 


may be issued and their attendance compelled. The decision of the court shall be filed 


within ten days after the hearing and a copy of the decision shall be transmitted to each 


of the parties. The decision shall be binding unless it is appealed to the court of appeals.  


(6)  Nonrenewal of license. The city may refuse to renew a license for the causes provided 


in subsection 14-31(1). Prior to the time for renewal of the license, the city council or 


the public safety committee shall notify the licensee in writing of the city's intention not 


to renew the license and provide the licensee with an opportunity for a hearing. The 


notice shall state the reasons for the intended action. The hearing shall be conducted as 


provided in subsection 14-31(3), and judicial review shall be as provided in subsection 


14-31(5).  







(7)  Other provisions. Any license issued pursuant to this chapter shall be subject to such 


further regulations and restrictions as may be imposed by the city council by 


amendment to this chapter or by the enactment of new ordinances. If any licensee shall 


fail or neglect to meet the requirements imposed by such new restrictions and 


regulations, his license may be revoked in accordance with this chapter. In case of 


revocation of any license or any violation of any provision of this chapter in accordance 


with this chapter or by the court or for any reasonable cause except the imposition of 


new restrictions, no refund shall be made of any part of the license fee. If a license 


issued under this chapter is not used within 15 days after its issuance or its usage is 


discontinued for a period of 15 days or more, such situation shall be grounds for 


cancellation of the license in accordance with the provisions of this chapter.  


(Code 1986, § 12.03(11); Ord. No. 0-40-07, § 1, 11-27-2007; Ord. No. 0-14-08, § 1, 5-27-2008; 


Ord. No. 0-7-2011, §§ 1—3, 2-23-2011) 


Sec. 14-41. - License cancellation.  


If a license issued under this article is not used within 60 days after it is granted, or its usage 


is discontinued for a period of 60 days or more, such nonuse shall be grounds for cancellation of 


the license in accordance with the provisions of this article. No refund shall be made of any part 


of the license fee if any license is canceled.  


(Code 1986, § 12.03(9); Ord. No. 0-27-07, § 1, 8-28-2007; Ord. No. 0-24-08, § 1, 10-28-2008; 


Ord. No. 0-15-2011, 10-25-2011)  







 


 


PUBLIC SAFETY COMMITTEE MEETING MINUTES  


Wednesday, June 27, 2018  


Hall of Fame Room, City Hall  


 


Present: Greg Jenson, Kathleen Johnson, Timothy Riley, City Clerk Holly Licht, Police Chief 


Greg Leck, and Attorney Matt Dregne  


 


Excused: Pat O’Connor  


 


Guests: Ryan Schultz, Lonny Pastorius, Rakesh Patel, Nisha Patel, Bonnie Richardson, and 


Danielle Boushea  


 


Call to Order: 6:00 pm by Jenson  


 


Communications: Police Chief Leck said that the police department has 3 new officers in field 


training.  


 


Old Business:  


 


2. Discussion and possible action regarding review of Alcohol Compliance check data. 


Police Chief Leck said that he would like to hold off on this because Pat O’Connor was the 


committee member who requested the information and he is absents.  


 


Motion by Johnson, 2nd by Riley to table. Motion passed 4-0.  


 


3. Discussion and possible action regarding approving an Operator License for Ryan L. 


Schultz  


Police Chief Leck said that there was an error in Mr. Schultz’s criminal record. The record 


showed a felony that he did not commit. He added that Mr. Schultz has 4 OWI convictions and 


still recommends denial. Mr. Schultz said that he doesn’t drink often and goes to AA. He said 


that he works at the bar full time and would like be licensed so that he can work alone. He added 


that the other bartenders have full time jobs and he is able to cover shifts that others cannot.  


 


Motion by Johnson, 2nd by Riley to approve. Motion carried 3-1 with Swadley voting ‘no’.  


 


New Business:  


 


4. Approval of the May 23, 2018 Public Safety Committee Minutes  


Motion by Johnson, 2nd by Riley to approve. Motion carried 4-0. 


 


5. Discussion and possible action regarding approving an Operator License for Danielle 


Boushea 


Chief Leck said that he recommends denial of the license due to offenses of drug paraphernalia 


and THC possession in 2018. Ms. Boushea said that she was trying to improve herself. She said 


that the offenses to do not pertain to alcohol and her ability to work at the bar. She added that she 


made the mistake of getting caught and has not since the incident. Ms. Boushea said that she 







 


 


wants to get her operator license so she can bartend at Whatever Bar so she can pay off her 


tickets and move out of her friend’s basement. Johnson suggested that Ms. Boushea considering 


getting help from START. Ms. Boushea said that she had her CNA license, but her license has 


been revoked. She added that she had an incident while working at Nazareth.  


 


Motion by Johnson, 2nd by Jenson to deny the operator license. Motion carried 4-0. 


 


6. Discussion and possible action regarding an application for a Special Event License and 


Temporary Class “B” / “Class B” Retailer’s License form the Stoughton Chamber of 


Commerce for the Coffee Break Festival 


 


Motion by Johnson, 2nd by Riley to approve. Motion carried 4-0. 


 


7. HEARING on Intent Not to Renew the 2018-2019 Reserve “Class B” Intoxicating Liquor 


and Fermented Malt Beverage License for Dhwani Lodging, LLC DBA Brickhouse   


Attorney Dregne verified with Mr. Patel that he received the summons. Mr. Patel said that it was. 


Attorney Dregne said that the summons indicated that the licensed premises has not been open 


since the fire occurred in August of 2017. Dregne asked Mr. Patel if he agreed that the premises 


had been closed since the fire which was more than 60 days. Mr. Patel said that was correct; the 


Brickhouse has not been opened since the fire.  


 


Attorney Dregne said that there is a provision in the ordinance that allows the City to revoke or 


not renew a liquor license that has not been used for 60 days or more. He added that the Public 


Safety Committee is required to hold a hearing.  


 


Mr. Patel said that the licensed premises has not been open since the fire because he has not been 


able to make the necessary repairs. He noted that the insurance company found asbestos. He 


added that the building inspector told him that he was in violation and needed to fix the electrical 


work. Riley asked if he had the financial means to fix the electrical work. Mr. Patel said that he 


did, but he needed to know what needed to be fixed. Jenson said that Mr. Patel needed to hire an 


electrician to do the work.  


 


The committee and Mr. Patel discussed signing an agreement which would allow him to obtain 


the liquor license contingent upon the premises be reopened by September 1, 2018. 


 


The hearing closed at 6:51 p.m.  


 


8. Discussion and possible action regarding the 2018-2019 Reserve “Class B” Intoxicating 


Liquor and Fermented Malt Beverage License for  Dhwani Lodging, LLC DBA Brickhouse 


 


Motion by Johnson, 2nd by Riley to recommend that the Common Council approve the “Class 


B” Intoxicating Liquor and Fermented Malt Beverage License for Dhwani Lodging, LCC DBA 


Brickhouse, subject to the condition that the licensed establishment be operating no later than 


September 1, 2018 or such later date approved by the Common Council and that the applicant 


enter into an agreement that the license will atomically terminate if the licensed establishment 


does not open by the agreed upon terms. Motion carried 4-0. 







 


 


 


9. Future Agenda Items  


Chief Leck said he would like to talk about the operator license policy at the next meeting and 


bring back the alcohol compliance check data. Mayor Swadley said that food cart policy should  


 


Adjournment  
Motion by Riley, 2nd by Riley to adjourn at 6:57 p.m. Motion carried 4-0. 





		08a-R-129-2018 Approving the Liquor License Renewal for Dhawni Lodging.pdf

		08b-H49623-Agreement Regarding Conditional Renewal of Alcohol Beverage License (draft 7.5.18).pdf

		08c-Brickhouse Hearing.pdf

		07a-Brickhouse Letter of Intent not to Renew.pdf

		07b-Brickhouse Certified Mail.pdf

		07c-Brickhouse-Summons.docx.pdf

		07d-Service of Summons.pdf

		07e-Fire Dept.-Brickhouse.pdf

		07f-Section 14-31 and Section 14-41.pdf



		08e-June 27, 2018 PSC Minutes.pdf



